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The advancement of Christ’'s Kingdom among young people and the promotion of habits of Obedience,
Reverence, Discipline, Self-respect and all that tends towards a true Christian Manliness.
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HMBEEE - MAESRAIHE - NEBE - XFE - (HAKF 6:19)

We have this as a sure and stedfast anchor of the soul, a hope that enters into the inner shrine behind the
curtains. (Hebrews 6:19)
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Our emblem is in the shape of an anchor, expressing the meaning of our Motto, “We have this as a sure and
stedfast anchor of the soul.”
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will Your A achor Hold

1. EmtRRERFERS » KEERERIREEER - Will your anchor hold in the storms of life,
IRENRSERERIE - BEANERSH AR - When the clouds unfold their wings of strife?

2 ORBEBEBCAGER » FRIEB/ENEE When the strong tides lift, and the cables strain,
Bt emMhEER  REZBERSERE - Will your anchor drift, or firm remain?

HEEBZHIRUZRE  XASBESHIEE
ReEmRBHREGERE » RBEICEIRHERESE - We have an anchor that keeps the soul,

Stedfast and sure while the billows roll,

w

h HOl
%l_

&&;n S S ARIRST SR NEE L e Fasten'd to the rock which cannot move,
EREFEEZERR > BEMEIZRERARRRE - Grounded firm and deep in the Saviour’s love!
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A Brief History and Recent
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Development

The Boys' Brigade was originated in Scotland of United Kingdom,
which was the world's first uniformed organization for youth. Sir William
Alexander Smith, our Founder, who was a Sunday school teacher of a
church. He felt that traditional Sunday school approach was hard to satisfy
the curiosity and energetic disposition of youths. Thus, he made good use
of his background as a Volunteer of
Military Force, integrated the elements
of team spirit as well as military
discipline into the existing religious
activities. On 4 Oct 1883, he gathered
about 60 youths at the College Free
Church in Glasgow and started the
first parade. Nowadays, The Boys'
Brigade has already become an
international mission movement, with
Companies established in over 60
countries worldwide.

The Boys’ Brigade, Hong Kong
(BBHK) was started in 1959. Our core
services include:

Uniformed Group Service

We have now (up to the end of March 2009) 269 Companies established,
with more than 9,500 strong membership. They are affiliated to various
churches of different denominations, secondary schools, primary schools,
kindergartens, international schools, special schools, youth centres, family
service centres; and sheltered workshops cum hostels for the mentally
handicapped. These Companies meet once a week and they aim to assist
a balance development of member’s body, mind and spirit, and to nurture
them into committed Christians, youth leaders and good citizens of the
society through the teaching of Christian truth, foot drill, life skills, social
skills and physical training at different levels of complexity and awards.

Training and Development Service

Anchor House is one of the service units that offers tailor-made
professional training services to our Uniformed Group members, schools,
churches, organizations & corporate firms, in which the main theme include
leadership development, team communication, character nurturing, and
self-development. Anchor House also manages and provides the rope
course and adventure-based services of Noah's Adventureland in Noah’s
Ark. Training School is another service unit that provides campsite service
for training and retreat purpose. In recent years, we start to explore with the
business sectors for joint social service projects as a gesture to repay our
society.

School Social Work Service

We offer in-school professional counselling services to local secondary
schools, giving support to the social and psychological needs of young
people and their families.
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The long-awaited 50th Anniversary Celebration of BBHK had finally
arrived. How | welcomed the day with trembling excitement! Capped by it all
was the opening ceremony of our Anchor House at the Noah'’s Adventureland
in Ma Wan, which heralded a series of wonderful celebrating events.

As far as the Anchor House is concerned, right from the early stage of
discussion (as far back as 2002) until the completion of Noah’s Ark, | have
been involved in its consultation and planning. To be able to witness the
erection of the Anchor House has given me all the reasons to praise our
Trinity God. How we should lift up the name of our Lord Jesus Christ! The
Anchor House represents a sure milestone of the development of BBHK.
From starting with nothing at the beginning till the providence of such a well-
equipped training establishment presently, | could but praise the Lord!

Another important area of development this year is the completion of
the process of Districtisation. With Hong Kong’s particulars such as space
limitation, dense population, ruthless urbanization, and speedy developments,
the number of Companies and new membership have been continuously
rising in the last few years. We registered a total of 9,500 members at the
end of March 2009. In order to fortify the inner strength of our organisation,
we started looking into the plan for Districtisation several years back.
Through tireless trials, endless meetings and the actual carrying out of plans,
all 5 administrative districts will have been birthed by September this year.
We believe this would be most beneficial to our future developments.

It is just impossible to record all our blessings here though | feel |
ought to share just one more item, that is, the registration of BBHK as a
limited company. It has always been the wish of the Executive Committee
to take this to completion so that it adds better protection and strength to
our future developments. Registration has been a long drawn-out process
dotted with lots of difficulties. However, we were informed of the success of
incorporation by the Companies Registry of HK Government as The Boys’
Brigade, Hong Kong Limited Company in February 2009. Praise the Lord!

The few major events mentioned above had all been started at different
time in the past, and yet all of them have or will have found their completion
this year. Praise God for His abundant providence in making all these
events beneficial to all our future developments. May God continue to lead
our movement on, enabling us to spread the gospel which would be of help
to bring up our young people.
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The Hong Kong Social Development Index (SDI) published in
2008 indicates that Hong Kong has yet to develop an environment that
adequately and purposefully aids family issues such as caring for and
bringing up our next generation. Besides, the gap between the rich and
the poor has been on the increase, whereas community services have
fallen short on demands while inflation deepens, all these amounts to
greater hardship that grass-root citizens have to endure.

How could we create a stratum of 'good soil' for young people to
grow in? This is the goal of us as spiritual leaders, as well as church and
school partners of the BB movement ought to reflect and act upon. Here
are the four goals we hold firmly ahead of us in our vision of serving the
young generation:

1. To lead the youths to Christ and to ensure that Jesus would be the
Lord of their lives.

2. To develop Christ-like characters by instilling proper sense of values
into youths through Christian education.

3. To uncover leadership potentials so that young people could be
brought up to become leaders of churches and of the society, and in
turn to become trainers for future young lives.

4. To promote a balanced and healthy lifestyle among young people
through the training mode of uniformed group.

In the past years, BBHK has worked tirelessly to provide a stratum
of 'good soil' to minister to young people. In this annual report, we have
recorded key events of our ministries and related anecdotes which are
more than enough for all to see what our staff and volunteers have
offered for life building, and how determined they are to commit their
hearts and minds to serve the young people.

Lastly, | would like to conclude by quoting our Financial Secretary’s
conclusion for his Budget Speech, 'A German theologian once said, "The
ultimate test for any moral society is to see what sort of a society that
has been handed down to the next generation". | hope that our next
generation will live in a society that holdfast to principles they believe in,
and will be able to face up to difficulties, dare to have hope and to be
confident enough to embrace the future.’

May BBHK movement continue to holdfast to its vision, creating a
stratum of 'good soil' where our next generation would 'dare to have hope
and be confident enough to embrace the future.'
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Opening Ceremony of Anchor House cum
50th Anniversary Programmes (15 Feb 2009)

We were honoured to have Mrs. Carrie YAU TSANG Ka-lai, Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs, to be our Guest of
Honour, together with 45 Companies and over 200 guests, to celebrate the opening of Anchor House cum 50th Anniversary
Programmes. High rope course demonstration was scheduled, with 4 "Fly-ers" putting pieces of firewood into a huge bowl
located at the centre of the rope course, gesturing our anticipation for the Anchor House’s operation to flourish. Another
climax of the Opening Ceremony was the unveiling of the "Mosaic Anchor Artwork", which was given the final touches by
our VIP guests. The anchor on the Artwork is made up of many pieces of mosaics on to each of which small anchors were
drawn by our Officers and Brigaders, which represent their good will and blessings to us.
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Founder’s Day and Thanksgiving Service 2008 (26 Oct 2008)

This annual event was successfully held at Siu Sai Wan Sports Ground. We were honoured to have The Archbishop
of Sheng Kung Hui, Hong Kong, Rev. Paul KWONG, to be our inspector; and Rev. SO Shing-yit, General Secretary of The
Hong Kong Council of the Church of Christ in China, to share the Bible message. More than 2,100 members were inspected
and over 5,200 people including the guests, HQ members, Officers, Brigaders and parents from 107 Companies & 2 Trial
Companies, participated in the event. We also presented the Long Service Medals and Meritorious Service Medals to our
committed Officers; while Founder’s Badge and President’'s Badge to our outstanding Brigaders.
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Annual General Meeting 2008
(29 June 2008)

AGM was held at ELCHK Lutheran Secondary School, and 248 Officers attended the meeting. Matters including work
reports, future plans, financial report and the new budget were discussed and endorsed, together with the election of five
new Executive Committee members for the year of 2008-2011. Besides, small group thanksgiving sharing was conducted
before the commencement of AGM. Five Year Long Service Awards, Honourable Service Badges, Training Award Badges
were also presented on the same day.
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Officers' Day 2007 (29 June 2008)

Officers' day 2007 took place after AGM 2008 and 600 people
took part in the banquet, occupying 50 tables. Many Officers were
presented with the commissioning certificates for various committees
and training courses. The time of fellowship was most treasured by all.
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Drill Competition 2009 (15 Feb 2009) e

Drill Competition 2009 was first held at Noah's Ark in Ma Wan. Over 1,500 people came to participate and watch the
competition. 600 of which joined a worship held in the morning. We had the honour to invite Mr. WONG Chi-hung, former
Chief Superintendent of Hong Kong Police Force Police Tactical Unit Commandant (Current Assistant Commissioner of
Police (OPS)), to be our guest. Apart from President's Cup and Chairperson's Cup, a special cup named "Provisional District
Cup" was introduced this year. Please refer to page 48 for the results of the competition.
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Bible Reader Scheme and Bible Quiz
(Jan—-Aug 2008)

This activity was jointly organized with Scripture Union of Hong Kong
with the aim to encourage consistent bible reading among Junior and
Company Sections. Around 350 Brigaders from 17 Companies participated
in it. A Bible Quiz was held on 23 August 2008 and a drama was performed
by Methodist Evangelistic Ministry. Please refer to page 48 for the results of
the competition.
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“One Plus One” Evangelical Film Show
(29 Nov 2008)

In order to facilitate the effects of the "One Plus One - Christ's Kingdom Advancement Programme", we co-organized a
film show with The Media Evangelism Limited. Mr. Zac KAO, a Christian artist shared his testimonial and Rev. MAN Chin-

tao, Chaplain of the 57th Company gave the sermon. 250 Brigaders participated in the film show, of which 35 declared their
commitments for Jesus, while 41 said they would like to have further knowledge over Christianity.
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Noah’s Ark Prayer Meeting (17 July 2008)

Over 200 of our members, together with representatives
from Sun Hung Kai & Co, and other participating organizations
of the Noah's Ark, joined the prayer meeting. Attending
Officers and Brigaders made "Noah's Ark Relay" greeting
cards to express their blessings and intercession for the Ark.
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OBTC & OATC

6 Officers' Basic Training Courses (OBTC) were held. In order to facilitate the BB ministry in Macau, one of the courses
was held in Macau in an intensive 3-day camp, and 30 prospective Officers from Hong Kong and Macau participated. In
future, Officers' Advanced Training Courses (OATC) will be designed to meet the 3S requirement (3S: Skills, Social, &
Spiritual) .
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BNCO & ANCO Training

4 BNCO & ANCO Training Courses were held and over 100
Brigaders received training. In order to meet the needs of the
School Companies, we tailor-made a school BNCO Training Course
with additional training hours and special focus on BB knowledge
and skills.
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Award Training Examination

16 joint Company award training examinations were arranged this year and around 400 Brigaders got the award
badges. The overall passing rate was 75%, while the passing rate of the Physical Training Badge, Swimming Badge,
Expedition Badge and Drill Badge (skill test), was over 80%.
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BB Band

BB Band has been serving BBHK, Christian organizations
and other non-government organizations through performances
and provision of training courses. The Band put more effort on
practice and training of newcomers this year in preparation for
the 50th anniversary performance. BB Band had been invited to
a total number of 24 services, serving more than 60,000 people.
Our services included performing at the Opening Ceremony of
the Anchor House cum the 50th Anniversary Programme, and the
Ikl ~ | Annual Parade of The Girls’ Brigade Hong Kong, etc.
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Auxiliary Unit (AU)

6 new members joined AU this year. Due to the opening of Noah’s Adventureland, some AU Officers and members
received intensive rope course training in order to assist the training in future. As AU is under the structure of the
Headquarters, so apart from its regular trainings, AU has been assisting the implementation of different training courses and
annual programmes which serve to equip our Officers and help promoting the Boy's Brigade Movement.
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Officer Cadet Company

The Officer Cadet Company, under the structure of Headquarters, is established to train the successors for all
Companies. The cadets will attend a 6-month training course with an additional 10 practical sessions in a different Company
in order to gain a better understanding as to how a Company is run, hence to get ready to serve in one in future. There are
13 graduates this year; they are believed to become excellent helpers in their own Companies.
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Sharing Forum among 5 Districts
(14 Oct 2008)

Most of the District Committee Members attended the forum and shared eagerly their successful experiences.
Suggestions for improvements were also made. Headquarter staff has summarized and uploaded the details of the forum
onto our website. Also, Handbook of Provisional District Committee (2nd Ed.) was distributed, containing suggestions listed
according to the "Report of Collective Experiences over Districtisation”.
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Events Highlight among Five Districts

Last year, every Provisional District actively organized different kinds
of trainings, including BNCO & ANCO Trainings; First Aid Badge, Expedition
Badge, Drill Badge, Seamanship Badge, Safety Badge, Swimming Badge
and others; and a leadership training camp for Junior Section. The
Provisional Districts also organized different kinds of Brigader-based
activities, including drill competition, soccer competition, basketball
competition, chess competition, and carnivals; and several Officer-based
activities, including Officers' Fellowships, prayer meetings and workshops.
Meanwhile, the committees of the Provisional Districts has teamed with the
colleagues of Uniformed Group Division to visit Companies and attend their
Enrolment Services.
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"Men can Pray to God" Evangelistic Meeting
(28 - 29 Nov 2008)
The programme was organized by Jireh Fund and held in

Hong Kong Stadium. Over 140 members from 12 Companies
were on duty to assist the on-site arrangement.
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The Global Day of Prayer (11 May 2008)

The programme was organized by City Wide Renewal and was held in the Hong Kong Stadium. We sent 230 members
from 29 Companies to take part in the service. Other than being just ushers around the stadium and offering crowd control,
we also led the march of over a thousand brothers and sisters from different countries in the "International Parade" session.
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2008 Citywide Christmas Caroling
(21 - 22 Dec 2008)

7 Companies assisted in maintaining order in Ma Wan
and Hong Kong Cultural Centre for this event organized by

City Wide Renewal.
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Sharity 2008 (Share the Charity) (Nov 2008 - Apr 2009)

Sharity 2008 was supported by The Industrial Evangelistic Fellowship Limited
and Senior Citizen Home Safety Association, who agreed to provide follow-ups for the
needs of the senior citizens afterwards. Over 400 Officers and Brigaders participated
in the services, taking care of 400 elderly with special needs through continuous
visits. The service area included Lok Man Sun Chuen, Kwai Chung Estate, Kwai Fong
Estate, Hing Wah Estate, and Mong Kok.
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5 - 4 Youth Festival 2008 (4 Mmay 2008)

This year's May 4th Youth Festival was on Sunday, so the Government scheduled 3 large-scale celebration programmes
on the same day. We dispatched over 100 Officers and Brigaders, including a Color Party to join the Flag Raising Ceremony,
and for the first time a Drill Performing Team and a United Band to join the Street Parade. The Drill Performing Team
and United Band marched pass Causeway Bay from the Victoria Park to the Hong Kong Stadium and joined the Opening
Ceremony of the Youth Festival Celebration.
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7+1-10 - 1 Flag Raising Ceremony (1 July, 1 Oct 2008)

BBHK was invited by the Home Affairs Bureau to participate in the Flag Raising Ceremony for the
11th Anniversary of the establishment of HKSAR and the 59th Anniversary of the Founding of the Peoples'
Republic of China. Around 150 members joined the two programmes and they felt very excited to participate at
this historical moment.
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Flag-raising Ceremony at
The Golden Bauhinia Square (8 Feb 2009)

Starting from September 2008, the Home Affairs Bureau has invited various youth uniform groups in Hong Kong to be
responsible for the Flag Raising Ceremony in the Golden Bauhinia Square for the 2nd Sunday of every month. For our first
round of duty, we selected 4 Brigaders to raise the National Flag and the Hong Kong SAR Flag. Apart from the Color Party,
30 Officers and Brigaders of the "Ceremonial Drill Unit" were sent to maintain order during the Ceremony. Our Executive
Committee Members and over 200 Officers and Brigaders were also present.
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“Most People Make Up Together -
Guinness World Records” Charity Night (3 May 2008)

Around 100 Officers and Brigaders, from 8 Companies, were sent to maintain order
and be the Guard of Honour in the Charity Night organized by The Evangelical Gospel
Lutheran Church Limited. Our ministry was also promoted during the Charity Night.
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Oxfam Trailwalker 2008 (7-9 Nov 2008)

We mobilized about 100 volunteers to support the activity,
which aimed at raising funds for Oxfam's various poverty alleviation
and emergency relief projects in Africa and Asia, including Hong
Kong and mainland China.
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The China's Olympic Gold Medallists
Extravaganza (30 Aug 2008)

The 2008 Beijing Olympic Committee had arranged a 3-day
courteous visit with sports demonstrations in Hong Kong from the
Chinese Olympic gold medalists. We sent a Foot Drill Team to attend
the Flag Raising Ceremony and around 20 members to assist in the
activity. After that, over 150 members attended the Variety Show to let
the medalists experience the youth vigor and team sprit of teenagers
in Hong Kong.
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Training Services for
Churches & Seminaries
This year, a number of churches had invited us to hold different kinds of camp, including Adventurous Gospel Camp,

Life Quality Improvement Training, Reflective Thinking and Belief Praxis Camp, etc. We also assisted the China Baptist
Theological College to provide Sociology courses, and the Youth Counselling and Ministry courses for its students.

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO OO0

ESREEI

AEERBTRENEE - EE2REBREERRAT - HER
EBrhokteBAEFRUBEIMR  CREMEEASREES
BEIR - REHRBREBATENRRET

Corporate Training Services
This year, we had provided training programmes including team-
building training, emergency problem-solving training and leadership
skills training, etc, to Shangri-La Hotel, Schenker International (HK)
Ltd, Jackeline Beauty Salon, Social Welfare Department. Services
targets included department heads and front-line staff.
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Team-building Training for School Teachers

This year, teachers of Parkview Rhine Garden Preschool,
Fanling Baptist Church Lui Ming Choi Kindergarten, Jockey
Club Government Secondary School and Ho Yu College and
Primary School (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) participated in our
Team-building Training for School Teachers.
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Students Developmental Training

We have provided students training programmes for several
kindergartens, primary schools and secondary schools in this year.
Themes of the programmes included personal growth, leadership
skills, parent-child communication, discipline training, etc. We also cooperated with the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational
Education to provide whole-person education courses for over 4,000 students of its 11 institutes, with field cooking as the
media and teamwork problem solving as the training element.
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Other Training Services and Projects

We have also co-organized various kinds of
activities with different organizations, including the
provision of hospitality for 500 volunteers from the China Propaganda Department of Zhong Shan Committee of Communist
Youth League; co-organizing the "My Steps" project with the Hong Kong Employment Development Service; the parent-
child activities and adventurous training camp co-worked with the Social Welfare Department; and the High Rope Training
Services for the Duke of Edinburgh Training Camp.
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BB Month - "Love BB" Charity Ticket 2008
(Nov 2008 — Jan 2009)

Apart from encouraging our members to sell the “Love
BB” Charity Ticket to their friends and relatives, we also set
up selling post twice, at the MTR exits in Kwai Fong, Kowloon
Tong, Tsim Sha Tsui, and Wan Chai, to raise fund. We have
collected, all together, HK$353,700 in this activity.
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- One-Tenth of Red Packet Donation
(Feb to March 2008)

Similar to last year, we also encouraged our Brigaders to
donate one-tenth of their red packet received during the Lunar New
PRI Year, in order to teach them to offer and share willingly. The sum
LADI, (S of amount raised by this event was HK$27,454.
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Direct Mailing of Donation Leaflets &
7-Eleven Donation Bar Code e

We have mailed donation leaflets to all our members in June 2008, and encouraged our Officers to support us through
monthly automatic payment. With the help from WiseGiving of The Hong Kong Council of Social Service, the public can
make their donation through 7-Eleven Donation Bar Code starting from June 2008.
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Advertisement of 50th Anniversary Programmes
in MTR Station
To promote the 50th Anniversary programmes, we were sponsored by

MTRC for posting our 50th Anniversary Posters along the escalators of the
MTR stations starting from March 2009.
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Annual Visit from the Community Chest
(28 Oct 2008)
Representatives from The Community Chest came to our Head

Office for their annual visit to understand the effectiveness of our
services, and a cheque presentation ceremony was held after the visit.
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Nick Vujicic Tried the Giant Swing (4 Dec 2008)

Mr. Nick Vujicic, an Australian preacher and the director of
Life Without Limbs, initiated to try the Giant Swing when he visited
Noah's Ark during his evangelistic visit to Hong Kong. All of us felt
very excited after his completion of this challenge.
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Reports from Mass Media

The opening of Anchor House and the progress of Nosh's Ark
was reported by most of the local television broadcast and press.
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Research of "The Influences of Christian Uniformed Group on Facilitating the
Growth of Participants and Trainers"

This research was jointly conducted by BBHK and the Department of Social Work of Hong Kong Baptist University for
the purpose of understanding the influences of BB movement on the personal growth and Christian belief of the Officers
and Brigaders of different sections. We would use the research result as a reference for future service improvement. The
method of research included questionnaires and individual interviews. The results would be expected to be announced in
September 2009.
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The 5" General Council Meeting of BB Asia

Mr. Sunny WU, Chairperson of the Executive Committee; Ms. Eva KONG, Chairperson of the International Relations
Committee; and Ms. Angel NG, Brigade Secretary represented our organization to join the meeting, during which each
member country gave a report of its ministry progress, shared its future development plan, and endorsed the 3 Year
Development Plan. By the end of November 2008, membership number in Asia has reached over 30,000, representing a
growth of 9%.
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The 2"9 BB Asia Academy (27-31 Aug 2008)

The academy took place in Jarkata, Indonesia, with 77 BB members from 8 countries including
Australia, Indonesia, Thailand, Singapore, Malaysia, United Kingdom, Philippines, and Hong Kong, taking
part. Two staff from Headquarters, Mr. TSANG Tsz-fung, Development Secretary, and Mr. YEUNG Shu-wing,
Training Secretary, together with five Officers; took part in this training course and found it most beneficial.
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Visit from the Executive Secretary
of The Boys' Brigade Asia (22-28 Oct 2008)
Mr. Lawrence Tay, the Executive Secretary of The Boys' Brigade Asia, visited us on 22 to 28 Oct 2008. Apart from visiting

our Headquarters to know more about the development of The Boys' Brigade in Hong Kong, Mr. Tay also visited the 67th,
164th, 207th and 252nd company, and introduced the development of The Boys' Brigade in the Asia district in recent years.
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Visit from The Boys’ Brigade Singapore
(Nov—Dec 2008)

The 50th and 93th Company of The Boys' Brigade Singapore visited Hong Kong, respectively, in November and
December 2008. Apart from visiting our Headquarters, they also visited the 3rd and 50th company, to share with our Officers
and Brigaders the development of The Boys' Brigade in Asia. They also practised drill, attended badges training and joined
Sunday services with our Brigaders.
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2008-09 International Youth Exchange
Programme

The Programme was organized by Home Affairs Bureau. Ms. Vivian KWOK, Staff Sergeant from the 89th Company
and Ms. SZTO On-yee, Warrant Officer from the 3rd Company, had been successfully selected with the nomination of the
Headquarters of BBHK. They had opportunities to go to Ireland and Singapore in August and December in 2008 respectively.
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Support to the victims of Sichuan
Earthquake

We launched a donation campaign for Sichuan earthquake and raised HK$250,284. With the coordination of Chengdu
YMCA for buying some resources for 6 schools including boilers, recreational facilities, double-deck beds, tables and
teaching equipments, etc. Members of the Executive Committee and staff from Headquarters visited the temporary campus
of the schools on 20 to 22 March 2008, and attended the Presentation Ceremony.
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Shenzhen Social Work Professional
Supervision Project

The Project is co-organized by the Institute of Social Service Development and Shenzhen government. The
Government of the People's Republic of China has taken more account of the development of its social work services in the
society, and decided to carry out a pilot project in Shenzhen by inviting senior and experienced social workers in Hong Kong
to provide supervision and training for the front-line social workers in Shenzhen. The Government is in the hope of extending
the services, later, to the entire Shenzhen district, or even all provinces in the country. Our staffs have started to provide
training services, since May 2008, to 7 front-line social workers, who organize volunteer activities in Lo Wu, Nan Shan, and
Longjiang District.
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Beijing Olympic Exchange Tour
(27 Apr - 1 May 2008)

In response to the invitation from the Gold Award Holders Association Hong Kong, we had appointed Mr. LEUNG Ho-
tak, Captain, and Ms. IP Lam, Warrant Officer from the 157th Company, to participate in the Beijing Olympic Exchange Tour.
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Secretary for Home Affairs' Commendation
Scheme 2008

Mr. MOK Lai-ming, Chief Drill Trainer; and Mr. CHAN Hoi-ming,
Band Master were awarded for the above scheme. The award
ceremony was held on 21 Nov 2008.
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Social Welfare Department - Gold Award for Volunteer Service

We were awarded the Gold Award for Volunteer Service in appreciation of our 27,856 hours contribution to
the social service.
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Agency for Volunteer Service -

The Highest Service Hour Award

Gold Award of Hong Kong Community
Volunteers (Corporate member)

We were awarded the Highest Service Hour Award
Gold Award of Hong Kong Community Volunteers
(Corporate member) in appreciation of our volunteers'
contribution to the social service.
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"HKCSS - Citi Continuous Learning Recognition Scheme 2008" -
Award for Organizations

We received, for the second time, the Award for Organizations of the above Scheme for the most hours of training
attended. This award recognized our staff's active participation in continuous education and development activities.
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The Hong Kong Award For Young People
2008 - Golden Award

Mr. LUK Hon-yan, Lieutenant of the 3rd Company received
the Golden Award on 19 Jan 2009.
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Brigade President, Brigade Chaplain,
Brigade Vice-Presidents & Brigade Advisors

Organizational Chart

BFFEARE

Annual General Meeting
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Executive Committee
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Headquarters (all Service Divisions and Units)

#IBEE S Uniformed Group Division

4R KR ESED Training & Development Division
Ei @ TESD School Social Work Division

fTIED Administration Department
=E1E0 Accounts Department
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4[ Anchor House
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Tai Po Training School

Others (Public Relations & Fundraising, Shenzhen Social Work Project)
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Standing Committee
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Standing Committee
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Award System
Suggestion Group

©® FEit BRI
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HQ Office Development

Other Working Groups under

Working Group (From 2/9/2009)
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Social Service Company Work Training International Relations Finance
Committee Committee Committee Committee Committee
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iy == o =& =8HE Band Auxiliary = Officer Cadet
=EE Kowloon ZEE N.T.North  Kowloon Unit Company
Hong Kong East (KE) N.T. West  East (NNE) Central
Island & District & Kowloon District (KC)
Outlying Committee West Committee District _ e e
(HKI) District District Other Committees under Executive
Committee Committee Committee
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* Provisional District Committees were changed to District

Committees after 1 Sep 2009.
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Ma Wan Organizing Committee
(up to 25/6/09)
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50th Anniversary Programme Organizing
Committee




Committees &I Staff Members

EH]] }\ Patron

BEERNTHEITHMRE QERESRSE
The Honourable, Donald TSANG Yam-kuen, GBM
The Chief Executive of Hong Kong SAR

1/9/2008 — 31/8/2009
R Brigade President

ZANHET  Rev. Dr. LI Ping-kwong

=N Brigade Chaplain
RIREWER  Rev. Dr. NG Chun-chi

MR Briade Vice-Presidents

SEESWET  Rev. BUT Tak-fu
BRAEMEMMET  Rev. CHAN Che-keung
#XEWET  Rev. Dr. CHU Wing-wah

EMRZBAIH The Most Revd Paul KWONG

EHEEWET  Rev. LO Cho-ching
EREAMET  Rev. Prof. LO Lung-kwong
BRRUEINET  Rev. SO Shing-yit
HLETH  The Rt. Rev. SOO Yee-po
JEMEESE  Rev. Nicholas TAl Ho-fai

*¥fE *Chairperson
HAEFRSTE  Mr. Sunny WU Ting-pang
‘BER (REMEBREZESIRE)

*Vice-Chairperson
(cum Chairperson, Social Service Committee)

HIFRERMET Rev. Stephen TSE Chi-kin

*HRISEE  *Hon. Secretary
Z{SERMET Rev. LEE Shung-kin

*&HI5S)IE *Hon. Treasurer
STHZEEMET Rev. Kenneth KONG Yiu-lung

“WIEERI4  *Office Liaison
IREAFRSELE  Mr. Thomas CHEUNG Kai-sum

T KREBEEEES
* | represents Standing Committee Members

XRESEE Board of Stedfast Association

WM Bryade_advisors

BTHES A Mr. Louis CHAN
BREEY¢%4E  Mr. CHAN Sing-kong
ER{H4ERET  Rev. Dr. CHENG Yau-sang
BRIEB%E  Mr. Horace CHUI
BIKERELE  Mr. FUNG Shiu-wing
MI9EKE  Mr. Carl LAM Kwan-tong
HEEREYET  Rev. Dr. LAM Tak-ho
ZEIEt Dr. LEE Po-chu
ZEUFFHAT  Rev. Ralph LEE Ting-sun
PERBIET Rev. Dr. LEUNG Ka-lun
BE{CHKE  Mr. WATT Fu-yan

5 %iEET  Dr. Lawrence YICK Kar-lim
REOYET Rev. Dr. Carver YU

ARG Brigade Hon Auditor
BRLUE S EtETE#EFT SIMON Y.P. CHAN & CO.
DTSRRI Brigade Hon. Medical Advisors

BR3zFEBE4E  Dr. CHAN Man-cheung
ZPEBE4E  Dr. LEE Cheung-tak

AR Brigade Hon. Legal Advisor
EEEEFELM  Mr. WONG Kwong-hing

1/9/2008 — 31/8/2009

*“SETEZEZEE *Chairperson, Company Work Committee
ZRIHEAT Rev. Walther LEE Chun-kwong

“NHEEEEFE *Chairperson, Training Committee
IRZUISZFG4E  Mr. CHEUNG Lit-man

BREIEEEXRE

Chairperson, International Relations Committee
iI8¥ L+ Ms. Eva KONG Chun-wah

Z£E8 Members

FREE5EE Mr. CHAN To-wai
EREE%E  Mr. Swido CHAO Chi-nang
Z{RAAMEE Mr. LEE Chun-ming
BREKE Mr. Samson MAK Ka-wing
EE2 L+ Ms. Eva WONG Wai-chi
HEEMET Rev. YUN Ching-shun

1/1/2009 — 31/12/2009

ZJE Chairperson
ZHE4ET Rev. Daniel LI Yat-shing

El=ERE Vice-Chairperson
REENFE  Mr. CHU Wing-kwong

XEZ Secretary
EREWERT Rev. Enoch WONG Sing-heung

SlE Treasurer
WEEEE (RBIGEESE) Mr. lvan LAM Wai-yiu (Co-opt Director)

Y& REREERT BB Shop Advisor
BB %E Mr. TONG Chiu-kwong

¥EmER4EIE BB Shop Manager
EREEELE (FASILEEE) Mr. CHAN To-wai (Co-opt Director)



BEZE Directors

IRFIE%YE Mr. Eddy CHEUNG Chee-ching
STHEEEHET Rev. Kenneth KONG Yiu-lung
BREKE Mr. Samson MAK Ka-wing
BE{ZSH%E Mr. WATT Fu-yan

ESENRI{EE

RRELZL (8%5)
Ms. Angel NG Suk-ling (Brigade Secretary)
JIREE  Co-opt Director
BRAOESEE Mr. Paul CHAN

orking Groups under Executive Committee

HEIRIEEZSE Social Service Committee

XEE Chairperson
HIEERMET Rev. Stephen TSE Chi-kin

Z£E Members

BRKEESEE  Mr. CHAN Wing-kin
BREE#ESEE  Mr. CHENG Chung-kai
IRZUISZHEYE  Mr. CHEUNG Lit-man
STHERERIAT Rev. Kenneth KONG Yiu-lung
BEXIESRE Mr. Wesley LO Wing-ching
BERESE  Mr. Timothy MA

BEEm%E Mr. SIU Chi-kong
HHEFRFLE  Mr. Sunny WU Ting-pang

EETIENAREN

G BB SRR SES
[ERERS District Advisor
BEMKE M. Allan POON Heung-keung
[E# District Chaplain

EEERET Rev. MA Chi-man

[E$5#8E District Commander
IRFIESAE Mr. Eddy CHEUNG Chee-ching
EEEEE (4£56)

Deputy District Commander (Headquarters)
BR%EM Lt Ms. Emily CHAN May-shan

[EFEEE (93 ) Deputy District Commander (Company
MAhFE  Mr. Stephen TAM

Nie Rl RESEE
[EREERS District Advisor
RER%4E  Mr. Simon CHEUNG Sai-man
[E4 District Chaplain

Z{RAAMEE Mr. LEE Chun-ming

[E$538E District Commander
BEWKYE Mr. FUNG Siu-bun

EEIEEE (85)
Deputy District Commander (Headquarters)
ZIRIE&RE Mr. LAU Ka-fai

EEIEEE (2k)
Deputy District Commander (Company)
BREHEE Mr. HON Ka-chun
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2B I{EEE= Company Work Committee

XFRE Chairperson
ZRAUIEM  Rev. Walther LEE Chun-kwong

Z£E Members

IREEMSEE  Mr. CHEUNG Kwei-keung
IRIHESEYE  Mr. Simon CHEUNG Sai-man
¥EELTE Ms. CHOI Sau-ha
B854 Mr. HON Ka-chun

sT&# 4+ Ms. Eva KONG Chun-wah
Z4RAAEE Mr. LEE Chun-ming
BEKER%E  Mr. LUNG Wing-hong
BEMS L Mr. Allan POON Heung-keung
FENWET Rev. YUNG Tat-kong

HKI Provisional District Committee

EWZE District Secretary
BREBEF L Mr. Dennis G. CHAN

[ES][E District Treasurer
#FEL T Ms. CHOI Sau-ha

[EENIEIEIEE (FARE) Assistant District Commander
EERESEE  Mr. Swido CHAO Chi-nang

[EBNEHIEE (3I%4f) Assistant District Commander
E#ELTLT Ms. Annie WONG Yin-yi

) EENEISIEE (GEF)) Assistant District Commander

BRFESHYE  Mr. CHAN Tze-fung

KE Provisional District Committee

EWZE District Secretary
MEZELL Ms. Teresa KWOK Lai-man

[ES][E District Treasurer
HWEEELZ+ Ms. TSANG Lai-ying

EENIEISIEE (BFEE) Assistant District Commander
=it#8%4%E Mr. WONG Sai-chiu

EENRIEIEE (#8&3)14F) Assistant District Commander
SR ESEE  Mr. KWOK Siu-hung

EEIEIEIEE (S8#hEI4R) Assistant District Commander
MEAESLE  Mr. LAM Wang-kei
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[ERERY District Advisor

RHRSE4%E  Mr. Simon CHEUNG Sai-man
[E4 District Chaplain

HEERHMET Rev. Stephen TSE Chi-kin
[E$5#8E District Commander

ERERE Mr. THAM Wai-shun
EEIEEE (450)

Deputy District Commander (Headquarters)
BREMZt Ms. Emily CHAN May-shan

EEIEEE (2B)
Deputy District Commander (Company)
SZBR%E  Mr. PANG Siu-leung
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[EEERY District Advisor

RHES 4 Mr. Simon CHEUNG Sai-man
[E4 District Chaplain

EREWET Rev. LUK Chin-wan
[Ei§#8E District Commander
THEFFHE M. LUI Tung-chi

EEIEEE (45)

Deputy District Commander (Headquarters)
BIKIESRE Mr. LAU Ka-fai

EEEEE (25)

Deputy District Commander (Company)
EEX L Ms. Eva WONG Wai-chi

[E#ZE District Secretary
HERJEE Mr. CHIU Frong

[EiWE District Secretary
iRBAZE%Z+ Ms. CHEUNG Ming-wai

[ES]E District Treasurer
IREEMSESE  Mr. CHEUNG Kwei-keung

EBNEISEE (FBRE) Assistant District Commander
HRB%E Mr. TONG Kin-sing

ZBNIEISIEE (3I%f) Assistant District Commander
ERSRRSEE  Mr. TANG Kam-tim

EENIBISIEE (35E)) Assistant District Commander
BiBAZR 4+ Ms. CHENG Ming-wai

NEKW Provisional District Committee
[ES]E District Treasurer
£HFTFEE  Mr. Horace KING Sik-tai

EEHBIEIEE (=R ) Assistant District Commander
BRES(ESE4E  Mr. CHAN Chi-wai

EENIEEEE (E#&EREE) Assistant District Commander
ERELEE M. WONG Ka-wing

[EBNEIEIEE (FI4k) Assistant District Commander
RBAISESE  Mr. TSUI Ming-kong

EBNEIEIEE (4%05EF)) Assistant District Commander
EZ&4+ Ms. CHENG Kit-ying

EBNEIEEE (ERNEE)) Assistant District Commander
BRERISEE  Mr. CHAN Chi-nam

%ﬁ ﬂm :“: ﬁﬂiﬂ%[ﬁﬁé‘ﬁ NNE Provisional District Committee

[EEER District Advisor

BEMSE  Mr. Allan POON Heung-keung
[E4 District Chaplain

EiREHNET Rev. LIEW Kam-keat

[Ei5#EE District Commander
JEEDEESELE Mr. FUNG Shing-wah
EEIEEE (8E)

Deputy District Commander (Headquarters)
BR%EM %+ Ms. Emily CHAN May-shan

EEIEEE (2B)
Deputy District Commander (Company)
{E7BESEE  Mr. NG Chi-lung

[E#E District Secretary
BRKEZRSTE Mr. CHAN Wing-tai

[ES]E District Treasurer

IREE@%4E  Mr. CHEUNG Cheuk-kin

EENIBIEIEE (BHEE) Assistant District Commander
RfMELZ L Ms. CHEUNG Pui-lan

EENIEISIEE (3I%k) Assistant District Commander
E&ERSKE Mr. AU Chi-hong

[EENIBSIEE (;&E)) Assistant District Commander
EEEKLE Mr. WONG Wai-kei

FE Chairperson
RZIXSE  Mr. CHEUNG Lit-man

ZE Members

BREEZRSEAE  Mr. CHAN Kin-wing
2 FHEE Mr. KWOK Yue
% BsE&E Mr. LAM Pang

FRIESE  Mr. LEE Ka-fai

REMSEE Mr. LEUNG Yuk-chee
BRELEE Mr. Samson MAK Ka-wing
EifERLT Ms. WONG Shui-lin
EREWAT Rev. Enoch WONG Sing-heung
EEY XL Ms. Eva WONG Wai-chi
ER2&¥tEE Dr. YAU Wing-Kwong
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4 Band Chaplain
Z(SERYET Rev. LEE Shung-kin

482 Band Master

BREABASE4E  Mr. CHAN Hoi-ming
El#8E% Deputy Band Master
ERIBKE Mr. WONG Kim-ching

LEERNAESEBEA
Liaison Officer of Band Management Group
MEEI®5EE  Mr. SZE Chi-keung

LBERNMAELINMNEEA

BhEN®x _7waliary Unit
4 Chaplain
BEEMET Rev. YEUNG Kin-keung

K& Captain
REMAELE Mr. LEUNG Yuk-chee

Epf  Officers
MWFEKE  Mr. KWOK Yue
BHEMSEE  Mr. TSE Wai-keung

Officer In-charge of Training Courses of Band Management Group

BIfEEXSGE Mr. SETO Wai-man

BEBMAWE  Officer Cadet Company

EER Officers

EEELL Ms. Meilin CHOI Yuk-lin
SRIBBASELE M. Victor CHU Yuk-ming

%42 Chaplain
ENMEAEYET Rev. Dr. CHENG Yau-sang

K& Captain
HEZESLE Mr. KAM Kwok-kin

FERETZEES International Relations Committee

ZE Chairperson
T#E%E L+ Ms. Eva KONG Chun-wah

&8 Members
JBEDEESELE Mr. FUNG Shing-wah
BFHEEE  Mr. LAW Yu-ning

BEXKIEFRE  Mr. Wesley LO Wing-ching
BEMESE  Mr. Allan POON Heung-keung
BRAKE Mr. TSANG Ka-shek
HEFRFE  Mr. Sunny WU Ting-pang
HEFEWET Rev. YUN Ching-shun

H1#EZBE Finance Committee

Z[E Chairperson EERERE
STYBEEMET Rev. Kenneth KONG Yiu-lung FEERYET
&85 Memb FRIBRE

B embers EE:E“@?EQE
IRFIE%E Mr. Eddy CHEUNG Chee-ching BE(- 4t

IRZISZ%4E  Mr. CHEUNG Lit-man

Mr. Wesley IP

Rev. LEE Shung-kin
Mr. LEE Ka-fai

Mr. Ben NG Yuen-fung
Mr. WATT Fu-yan

AHEFLRSENEMREZEE 50th Anniversary Programme Organizing Committee

ZE Chairperson HERKE
BREZSESE4E  Mr. CHAN Sing-kong REERE
&lZEFE Vice-Chairperson giﬁii
SEEFRFEE  Mr. Sunny WU Ting-pang .
SlE Treasurer FHBED
ERIF%E Mr. WONG Kim-ching FEEIgSE
Z£E Members ?EEE%E
RFIESEE Mr. Eddy CHEUNG Chee-ching g%;:ﬁg

IRZISZSE4E  Mr. CHEUNG Lit-man

Mr. CHIU Frong

Mr. FUNG Shing-wah
Mr. FUNG Siu-bun

Mr. KWAN Hin-bun

Mr. Carl LAM Kwan-tong
Mr. LEUNG Yuk-chee
Rev. Daniel LI Yat-shing
Mr. LUI Tung-chi

Mr. THAM Wai-shun
Rev. Stephen TSE Chi-kin
Mr. WAI Chun-ho




IBEHEIERE 4 Award System Suggestion Group

ZB&% A Convener HE Members

HAEIBSELE  Mr. Sunny WU Ting-pang EELREE  Mr. CHAM Kwok-wing ZIREAGIE M. LEE Chun-ming
o MEATE Mr. LAM Kam-chi Z(SERKET Rev. LEE Shung-kin

BEITE|Z{HZE8T Ma Wan Project Organizing Commit

Z[E Chairperson ZAFCHET Rev. Dr. LI Ping-kwong

HAEFRSEE  Mr. Sunny WU Ting-pang BEMSEE  Mr. Allan POON Heung-keung

%= Members BIFERWET Mr. Stephen TSE Chi-kin

BETEES%4E  Mr. Louis CHAN EE{Z%4% Mr. Stephen WATT Fu-yan

IRZISTSEE Mr. CHEUNG Lit-man HERSE Mr. WONG Chun-chin

STIBREYET Rev. Kenneth KONG Yiu-lung

BEIRE Headquarters Staff 1/9/2008 — 31/8/2009

#2852 Brigade Secretary SBal&80 Accounts Department
=iE Ms. Angel N k-li N

RMIZKL Ms. Angel NG Sukcling BitEME  Accounting Officer

BlERFE (TBAHIARER ) Deputy Brigade DU+ (Z2008E118)

Secretary (Administration & Uniformed Group) Ms. Shirley LEUNG Hung (Up to 11/2008)
EREM4 Lt Ms. Emily CHAN May-shan sEEL+ (H2008E118)

BlARE (NRRER) Ms. Tokyo TONG Wai-yin (From 11/2008)
Deputy Brigade Secretary (Training & Development) &&t3XE Accounts Clerk

FHIEEE Mr. LI Chifai B =Lt (H200845108)
NEREZERE Ms. Hannah CHAN Man-wai (From 10/2008)
Public Relations and Fundraising Secretary fEmEIXE BB Shop Clerk
#EX%& L Ms. Man LAM Ching-man E&FLZt Ms. Jenny KO Tai-hao

TG Administration Department

{TH&E  Administrative Secretary EFEE Workman
P24+ Ms. Bella LEUNG Kit-yee EEELE Ms. TONG Pik-yin

BIAREREER  Uniformed Group Division
HIIREEESE Head of Uniformed Group Division
ZIRMEHELE Mr. LAU Ka-fai

ZEERE Development Secretary

==L (H2009%F6R) B (H20085F9R)

Mr. Eric CHENG Ka-ho (From 6/2009) Ms. Stephenie TAl Sze-lam (From 9/2008)
RBELL (F2009F47) BFIES%E Mr. TSANG Tsz-fung

Ms. Chloe NG Pui-yee (Up to 4/2009)

' _ ZRENE Development Assistant
REHLT Ms. Tiffany NG Wai-man EREL+ Ms. CHOW Yin-man

@k hlgal  Zraining &7 Development Division

AR AR EE #I#REE  Training Secretary
Head of Training & Development Division BSEESEE  Mr. Ben YAO Chun-yin
B E (FH2008598) BEE%EYE  Mr. Ray YEUNG Shu-wing

Mr. Kevin SIN Ka-keung (From to 9/2008)
F#RBNIE  Training Assistant

IJBEZXEE Project Officer N .
REZLL (H2006595) PREGATLE. Mr. Chis CHAN Kukto

Ms. Deon CHAN Kei-on (From 9/2008) EAXWML L Ms. WONG Wing-yue
##REE Training Officer

KRIEAAYEE (H200859A)
Mr. Victor CHU Yuk-ming (From 9/2008)




A, .

BRI TTESN School Social Work Division

BERUSITESREE
Head of School Social Work Division
faftR5%4%E  Mr. Thomas HO Sze-chuen

#tT Social Workers
EZ=itwt (£20085F9A8)
Ms. Cindy CHENG Soo-chong (Up to 9/2008)

Mm% L (EH2009588)

Ms. KWOK Ka-yan (From 8/2009)
BRKLt Ms. Juliana KWONG Ying-siu
=ifFLZL (H20085F9H)

Ms. Alice LUI Suk-ping (From 9/2008)
RIMEXR L (F2009578)

Ms. TSUI Chau-yee (Up to 7/2009)
BEBLLT Ms. YEUNG Sau-ching

X E Clerk
BEFRSEE Mr. Gorman LAU Tak-chau

SEB)T{EE  Program Worker 0
{aheRE %t (20084108 ) Ms. Stephanie HO Sze-wai (From 10/2008)

MENBA%EE (FH20084E98) Mr. LAM Chau-ming (From 9/2008)

Z@IR5%EAE (FH20085E108Z 2009548 ) Mr. LEE Kin-chung (From 10/2008 to 4/2009)
ZEIRIZSEE (2008298 ) Mr. LO Chun-fung (From 9/2008)

BEiZ4rt (H20085F108) Ms. Elaine MAK Yuen-ying (From 10/2008)

R4+ (H2008%F128) Ms. Stefanie NG Ka-ying (From 12/2008)

RENEL T (FH2009FE6AZE8H) Ms. NG Wai-ting (From 6/2009 to 8/2009)
MFEIELt (H2008E108) Ms. Tiffany SHUM Fong-ting (From 10/2008)

FERMETEIEE  Part-time Supervisor of Shenzhen Social Work Project
BRIZSRSTE (FH20095F6R) fZBAL L (FH20095F6R) BEEL (FH2009%48)

Mr. CHEN Wai-yip (From 6/2009) Ms. HO Wai-ming (From 6/2009) Ms. MO Yuen-han (From 4/2009

ERAFE Mr. Toby WONG Tin-wan
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The Stedfast Association of Hong Kong (SA) held
its Annual General Meeting on 4 December 2008 at
Eaton Hotel Hong Kong. As always, SA never has any
reservation in helping BB's work. This year, it assisted in
fundraising on Flag Day and awarding 24 scholarships,
worth a total of HK$30,000. In addition, BB Shop promoted
many new products, which include 50th Anniversary
T-shirts, dining sets, thermos teakettles, bookmarks, bears
and stamps.

In conclusion, SA's overall financial situation has been
satisfactory, with profit from sales and donations amounting
to HK$700,000.
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Reports from the Committees

and Working Groups

Company Affairs

With the authorization of the Executive Committee (ExCo), the
Company Work Committee (CWC) started to trial run a new section -
Anchor Lamb, targeting on children between 3-5 years old or Kindergarten
students.

As for the development of districtisation, the CWC has finished
the "Report of Collective Experiences over Districtisation”, to review
the operation of the 1st and 2nd stages and suggest new proposals
for the framework of the long-term structure, which are already
approved by the ExCo.

CWC keeps on monitoring the quality of the uniform accessories,
and proposed to add new items as Service Belt and Service Waist
Pack in coordinate with the needs of operating services, and new
item as Field Service Caps to be worn by Pre-junior and Anchor
Lamb. CWC also issues instructions over the wearing of Medal
and Ribbon; Winter Woolen Sweater; Glengarries and Field Service
Caps; and the "50th Anniversary Memorial Badge". The ExCo has
approved all the above proposals.

Furthermore, CWC has revised the qualifications of setting up
new Schools Companies, in hopes of further enhancing the link
between the partner churches and the Schools Companies.

Training Issues

In response to CWC's suggestions over the Anchor Lamb, the
Training Committee (TC) has set up new badges training system and
provided officer training courses for the Anchor Lamb Section.

TC also established the badges training system for the Senior
Section, and was approved by the ExCo.

We are zealously planning to set up The Boys' Brigade
Orchestra (tentative name) and the Guard of Honour, and working
closely with the staff of the Training and Development Division of the
Headquarters, in preparation of the recruitment and practices.

Social Services

Social Services Committee (SSC) continues to support the
Sharity program. Besides, SSC recognized the mission of training
social workers in Shenzhen, with the aim to assist development in
Mainland China's social work services.
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International Ministry

International Relations Committee (IRC) continues to support The
Boys' Brigade ministry in Macau, and provides OBTCs every summer.

In response to the Sichuan
earthquake, the Headquarters
has mobilized fund raising
activities, while IRC has followed
up by visiting the benefited
school in Sichuan and attended
the Presentation Ceremony.

Financial Affairs

Finance Committee has taken the role of overseeing and
planning for our financial situation, and has made recommendations
for both fundraising strategies and adjustments on staff salary.

Ma Wan Project

Ma Wan Project Organizing Committee has discussed implications
on finance, maintenance and promotion of this project, and has
arranged a few site visits to facilitate understanding of its progress
among our staff and officers.

Progress on 50th Anniversary Programme Preparation

50th Anniversary Programme Organizing Committee has been
working hard to plan for a series of thanksgiving and celebrating
activities, including the Opening Ceremony of Anchor House,
Officers' revival meeting, commemorative journal, international camp,
research and thanksgiving mass and banquet, etc.
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The Uniformed Group Division (UGD) was originally transformed
from the Development Department. Apart from taking up the original
duties of promotion & caring work for Companies, we also coordinate
all the training records of our Companies. The new division will enforce
the cooperation between BBHK and other Uniformed Groups, and help
widening the exposure of our Officers and Brigaders through organizing
international exchange programmes. Our work highlights are as follows:

New Development of Anchor Lamb & Senior Section

To match up with the evaluation by the Company Work Committee
(CWC), during 2008 summer, we have invited more than 10 organizations
to have a trial run of the new Anchor Lamb Section, targeted for
kindergarten children (3-5 years old). Also the age limit for the Senior
Section is extended to 21 years old, to tie in with the needs of youth
ministry development. We have worked together with the Training
Committee to set up the new badges training system for the Senior
Section, hoping to match up with the 2009/2010 New Senior Secondary
Curriculum.

Care & Support to Officers

To warmly praise the selfless devotion of our Officers, UGD has
actively set several volunteer awarding programmes into action, which
includes: the Companies and Officers Awarding Programme organized
by the CWC, the Volunteer Movement organized by the Social Welfare
Department, etc. The results of the programmes are satisfactory.
Besides, various activities were held for meeting the spiritual and
technical needs of our Officers.

Coordination of Activities arranged by
Headquarters and 5 Districts

Over a hundred activities and training programmes were held this
year. These activities, which are difficult to be carried out in a single
Company, are organized to enhance the bonding between Companies,
and help advancing the personal growth of Brigaders. UGD is
responsible mainly for the administrative and promotion work of these
activities.
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Parade / Enrolment Service / Visits During
Special events Establishment Service Trial Period
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The Training & Development
Division (TDD) focuses mainly
on providing uniformed group
training for our members and
BB-style training services for
outsiders. Internally, we focus
on training our Officers and
Brigaders, through Officers'
Basic Training Courses (OBTC),
Officers' Advanced Training
Courses (OATC), Basic Non-
Commissioned Officers Training
(BNCO), Advanced Non-
Commissioned Officers Training
(ANCO), and joint-Company
award training examinations,
etc. Externally, we take charge of professional trainings for various
organizations and units, including commercial corporations,
government departments, non-profit organizations, colleges,
secondary schools, primary schools, kindergartens, churches, and
seminaries. Our training sessions strengthen individuals in leadership
skills, team-building, management, character development, personal
growth, and gospel adventure.

The Anchor House and Training School are under the
management of TDD. The Anchor House provides the above-
mentioned professional training services to Officers and Brigaders,
schools, churches, organizations, and corporate employees as well
as operates the high rope course and adventure-based activities
in the Noah's Ark. The Training School is a training and retreat
campsite.

Apart from providing various training services, we also work
closely with companies and organizations, in the recent years, in
projects that benefit our society.

Anchor House

Starting from 2009, TDD operates adventure-based training
facilities in the Noah's Ark, Ma Wan. This includes a 5,000 square
feet training centre and office — the Anchor House, and a 20,000
square feet outdoor high rope course — the Adventureland. Through
the operation of over 20 high rope courses in Adventureland and
various adventure-based training, the Anchor House enhances
our training sessions to be more suited for Companies, churches,
schools, our School Social Work Division, and other corporations.
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Moreover, we have worked closely with other operators in the
Noah's Ark, including Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong, The Media
Evangelism Ltd, St. James' Settlement, and Angela Luk's Education
Foundation Ltd, to extend
our training service to all
Hong Kong citizens by
providing a high quality
and well-rounded ministry
at the Ark.

Training School

TDD provides a spectrum of training services to our Companies
by running the Training School in Tai Po. The Training School was
leased for 59 times last year, serving more than 1,357 people. It also
served as a training base for field cooking courses offered to IVE
students as part of their holistic development course, serving over
2,000 students in 48 days.
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2008-09F EEIBERAE : 300
No. of Cases Handled in 2008-09: 300

RIZEME Problem Nature

ERERZE | BIRAR] School-Related Issues
R Developmental Adjustment

f&4% | #5182 Emotional / Psychological Health
ZREERAE Family Relationship

BRI EIHRE Anti-Social Norms

B3RS Sex Related Issues

BREERAR Peer Relationship

H At Others

School Social Work Division (SSWD) started stationing services
in September, 2000. Around 4,252 students from four schools in
Kowloon City District were the targets of our services. These schools
are Hoi Ping Chamber of Commerce Secondary School, New Asia
Middle School, New Method College, and TWGHS Wong Fut Nam
College.

Stationing Services

In total, 300 cases have been handled this year, with rising
tendencies for cases related to emotional and mental health.
Apart from counseling, we have also held various workshops and
activities for student development, parents' seminars, parent-child
communication groups, and teacher training workshops.

Professional Development

In order to equip our workers' professional competence in
handling cases related to emotional and mental health, we were
pleased to invite Professor YIP Kam-shing, Department of Applied
Social Services, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University and Ms.
WONG Lai-cheung, senior practitioner in counseling to conduct
a series of workshops. Our staff also further their professional
development by actively joining different courses, workshops, and
mutual sharing in regular meetings.

EEHE No.ofCases === | i ' |T7

— D

883
24
64
60
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2008-09F /M / iERENRERSY : 187
No. of Groups / Programmes Organized in 2008-09 : 187

2008-09F /M / EENHFAAR 7,834
Attendance of Groups / Programmes in 2008-09 : 7,834 (0]

IV4R /5EE)  Groups and Programmes BRFEETEL No. of Sessions  HIFEAEAR Attendance

EREBZE / BIERS School-Related Issues 21 171
B EBFE Developmental Adjustment 39 1446
154E | FE1RERR Emotional / Psychological Health 5 923
KEEHE Family Relationship 13 756
2% Social Norms 3 38
B Sex Education 1 40
BRZERG{R Peer Relationship 17 1,180
#E RTG53/ Counselling Skills Training 15 365
NE#HE Civic Education 12 278
B3I %R Leadership Training 22 1737
ET AR Volunteerism 33 637
@282 Community Participation 10 221
T / 3MEED Study / Exchange Programme 5 42

2008-09F EAARIBEAARX : 2,609
No. of Consultations in 2008-2009 : 2,609*
HBHABRERE - KR - EMAEMTERER - ABANBEHAATURSIRK IR » EHRHEEIRBBARBHE

*The consultation seekers include students, parents, teachers, and other community organizations; since each client
may discuss more than one topic, the total number of topics discussed is more than the total number of consultations.

FBH#INS Topics of Consultations

EREBZE | B RS School-Related Issues
Rk E & Developmental Adjustment

154%& | K542 B Emotional / Psychological Health
ZREERF{Z Family Relationship

BRI EIRE Anti-Social Norms

E2M475 78 Sex Related Issues

BREERAA Peer Relationship

HAM | B FHE Teacher / School System
RHNEED Extra-curricular Activities

& T/ #£ &R Social Work / Social Service
—ARE2AE R Students' Issues in General

HAth Others

#EE Total

638
79
282
170
30
22
356
92
379
499
630
65




Staff Development and.
Team-Building Activities

TERREE EIE2 BN

AEHMETEESSERIE > RS RS E2 -
LIMERIMEERRH KT - AEEREIBARDE LY SE
2STEKEHIES)  REIEE62/0E -

Subsidy on Staff Development

We have made every effort to encourage our staff to
take up on-the-job further trainings with time allowance and
financial subsidy offered to them in order to strengthen their
professionalism and their standard of service. This year, we have
had 33 applications for subsidies for a total of 28 activities, which
amounted to 662 hours of training.

EElEE A IEH ZHAR EZ
Types of Training No. of Programmes No. of Participants No. of Hours
FOE RS Youth Services 11 16 436

=
R [ TTIER 14 4 179

Services / Administration Management

B M EMBIER

Computer & IT Application ! L =
H A Others 2 2 24
8 Total : 28 33 662
BETRIEE (2008F1182HZE3H) Staff Retreat Camp (2 - 3 Nov 2008)
EFEREE/ARYEZT ARG T RIIES It was held at Shenzhen. Through the visits to non-

N AT RNt e TERBEEEN TR - governmental organization, staff got a deeper understanding

; - towards the need of social services in Shenzhen. There was time
EIRWE - AELRERRE  RIIHED - - . L .
EESH 3;7;75@5(# AZRRBHRE > FLEHED for group worship, sharing and praying in which colleagues got
SR - strength and support.

EBEEE (20085F12R168)

AEERERBERDL/ET EHRBESATERESRE
BHSBEMEHMBHES - BEEAGER - XD RESZE
BIERSEEY) - BMAERMAVRA T —EHAZTEE - Wt o

Christmas Celebration Lunch (16 Dec 2008)

This year it took place at Noah’s Ark in Ma Wan. Not only
were we pleased to have Rev. TSE Chi-kin, Vice-Chairperson
of Executive Committee and his wife with us, we also received
many Christmas presents sponsored by our Advisors, members
of Executive Committee and Directors of Stedfast Association. We
took part in the love feast in a most joyful atmosphere and became
a blessing to each other.




Membership Statistics -

EEHANEY Total Membership : 9,519 (ZE2009%3831H ; Up to 31 March 2009)
ZEMAZIZEZE Increase Rate of Total Membership: 4.6%
mume g A5 HQ Membership': 150

THEEAH Company Membership: 9,369
S ERMAZ No. of Company Officers: 1,705
DB E AL No. of Brigaders: 7,664

7GR A& K & 2 14 Bl K 42 Bl 73

Distribution of Company Officers & Brigaders among Sex and Sections

487 % % PHEEBAY
Section No.of Boys No.of Girls No.l\cl)lgr(;‘;grenrgany
£h#R 4R Pre-junior 439 340 779
A4 Junior 2333 1,466 3,799
BXE& Brigaders s #R4H Company 1,831 1,196 3,027
=448 Senior 14 8 22
#4748 Integrated 17 20 37
e Officers / 860 845 1,705
#2E Total . 5,494 3,875 9,369

8.3%

0.2% B Zh#RAR Prejunipr
_\. W Z#RAH Junior
A
0.4% FR#Rk A8 Company

H N
pauN

=Sk AR Senior
A& 48 Integrated
B ZEE Officer

32.3%

7 S EmEE B & L 1 Proportion of Officers to Brigaders: 1 : 4.5
SEE2HMIIPBEE Total No. of Newly? Established Company: 17
=FEERIBEHE Total No. of Suspended Companies: 7
EESE S E Total No. of Valid Companies®: 212

1 RS ERTEEGTEREETEMNEN » TERAKRBNRBNERBE - MEESNBMRSETHKEN » LS5
ELABEEFE  WABEERTEEAHR -

2 REEB2008F4F1HE20094E3831 8 (5HEXE26998 ) o

3EFERAKRCABERAEZFERAGE BN EHRHKREE - BRESERABEESE -

1 HQ Membership includes Committee Members and Officers from the Working Groups under different Committees, Supervisors (School
Company), and staff of HQ Office. If Committee Members or Officers are also registered as Company Officers, they should be counted as
Company Members instead of HQ Members.

2 This Year refers to 1 April 2008 to 31 March 2009. (Counted as 269th Company)

3 The no. of Valid Companies each year counts from the no. of Valid Companies last year, in addition to the no. of Newly Established
Companies, and with the subtraction of the no. of Suspended Companies.
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Epworth Village Methodist Church

Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong, Jordan Centre
The Chinese Methodist Church North Point
Kwun Tong Methodist Church

CCC Kei Chun Church

Lai Yiu Alliance Church

The Chinese Methodist Church Hong Kong

Chinese Evangelical Zion Church Tsz Wan Shan Zion Children
and Youth Integrated Service Centre

Pooi To Primary School

The Mission Covenant Church Kin Lok Church

Lui Ming Choi Lutheran College

Sau Mau Ping Alliance Church

Lam Tin Methodist Church

ELCHK Communion Lutheran Church

Shatin Methodist Church

Kowloon City Baptist Church Outreach Centre

Peace Evangelical Centre

Jockey Club Fu Shin Lutheran Integrated Service Centre
Sun Chui Lutheran Children Centre

Christian & Missionary Alliance Sham Shui Po Church
Hong Kong Baptist Church

Truth Baptist (Glory) Church

EFCC Tin Chuen Church

Cumberland Presbyterian Tao Hsien Church

Chinese Christian Evangelists' Mission Chung Kei Church
New Hope Baptist Church

CCC Hop Yat Church (Hong Kong Church)

Immannuel Baptist Church

Tuen Mun Christian Church

The Chinese Full Gospel Church Tai Po Church

Xi Lin Cumberland Presbyterian Church

Kwun Tong Baptist Church

Tsz Oi Baptist Church

Kowloon Tong Church of the C.C. & M.A. Tai Hang Tung Church
Chinese Rhenish Church Hong Kong

Deepwell Emmanuel Church

Salem-Shaukeiwan Lutheran Church

ELCHK Faith Lutheran Church

CNEC Kei Shek Church

Kowloon Tong Church of the C.C. & M.A. Hiu Lai Church
CCC Cheung Lo Church
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Evergrow Baptist Church
Lock Tao Christian Association Sham Shui Po Church

Kowloon Tong Church of the C.C. & M.A. United Gospel
Church Whampoa

ELCHK Kwai Yan Lutheran Church

Shatin Baptist Church

Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong, New Territories Centre
Shatin Peace Evangelical Centre

The Mission Covenant Church Holm Glad Primary School
Lutheran Tsang Shing Siu Leun School

Lui Cheung Kwong Lutheran Primary School

Lui Cheung Kwong Lutheran College

Tin Shui Wai Methodist College

Jockey Club Government Secondary School
Baptist Lui Ming Choi Primary School

Fanling Assembly Of God Church Primary School
Fortress Hill Methodist School

Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong, Tsuen Wan Centre
Christian Galilee Church, Lam Tin

Kowloon City Baptist Church

CCC Kei Wa Primary School (Kowloon Tong)

St. Matthew's Lutheran School (S.M.P.)

Chinese YMCA Primary School

Holy Cross Lutheran School

Concordia Lutheran School - North Point

Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong Sai Kung Church
SKH St. Peter's Primary School

SKH Wei Lun Primary School

Gertrude Simon Lutheran College

CCC But San Primary School

Ma Kam Ming Charitable Foundation Ma Chan Duen Hey
Mem College

Christian and Missionary Alliance Sun Kei Primary School
Pui Ching Road Baptist Church

Ma On Shan Lutheran Primary School
CCC Kei Tsz Primary School

Yuen Long Lutheran Secondary School
Fanling Lutheran Secondary School
HKMLC Queen Maud Secondary School
Leung Kui Kau Lutheran Primary School
CCC Fong Yun Wah Primary School
Sharon Lutheran School

EFCC Ling Chuen Gospel Church
Concordia Lutheran School

Shatin Tsung Tsin Secondary School
CCC Kei Shun Special School

41
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131
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Cumberland Presbyterian Church Yao Dao Primary School
United Christian College

Shaukiwan Alliance Church

Yew Chung International School

Rhenish Church Grace School

SKH Tak Tin Lee Shiu Keung Primary School
The Lutheran School for the Deaf

SKH Lui Ming Choi Memorial Primary School
Yiu Tung Baptist Church

AD & FD POHL Leung Sing Tak School
Alliance Primary School Sheung Shui

EFCC Tsim Fook Church

Hong Kong Evangelical Yan Kwong Church

The Mission Covenant Church Little Angel (Tin Shing) Kindergarten

Shaukiwan Evangelical Church

Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong Kau Yan Church
EFCC Shun On Church

Baptist Rainbow Primary School

Baptist (Sha Tin Wai) Lui Ming Choi Primary School
Chai Wan Faith Love Lutheran School

CCC Kei Wan Primary School

CNEC Lee | Yao Memorial Secondary School

Tai Wai Peace Evangelical Centre

Rhenish Church Pang Hok Ko Memorial College
Shium Ay Alliance Church

SKH Ma On Shan Holy Spirit Primary School

Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong Home of Love Yung Shing
Sheltered Workshop & Hostel

Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong Wo Mei Church
SKH Tsing Yi Chu Yan Primary School

SKH Yan Laap Primary School

Pentecostal Holiness Church Shaukiwan Assembly
Crusade Universal Baptist Church (Hong Kong)
Pentecostal Gin Mao Sheng Primary School
Fairview Park Alliance Church

EFCC Fook Yat Church

Tai Po Methodist School

Christian Alliance S W Chan Memorial College
Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong (Tin Shui Wai Centre)
Grace Hong Kong Evangelical Church

TWGHs Wong Fut Nam College

The China Holiness Church

The Mission Covenant Church Yan Lam Church
ELCHK Faith Love Lutheran Church

Free Methodist Church Tuen Mun Children & Youth Integrated

Service Centre
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Mission Covenant Church Yiu On Church

SKH Chan Young Secondary School

Yuen Chau Kok Baptist Church

Tuen Mun Assemblies of God Church

YMCA of Hong Kong Christian College

EFCC Abundant Grace Church

ECF Saint Too Canaan College

Chai Wan Baptist Church Social Service

ELCHK Lutheran Secondary School

China Peniel Missionary Society Inc - Yaumati Church
Brotherly Love Swatow Baptist Church Tung Tau Chapel
Jireh Baptist Church

Kowloon Tong Church of the C.C. & M.A. Cheung
Sha Wan Fuk Shing Church

SKH Church of the Holy Word

Lam Tin Alliance Church

Shaukiwan Tsung Tsin School

Asbury Methodist Primary School

SKH Yan Laap Memorial Primary School
Christian Pun Shek Church

Tsung Tsin Primary School and Kindergarten
CCC Kwei Wah Shan College

Conservative Baptist Lui Ming Choi Primary School
Tsung Tsin College

Lock Tao Christian Association Tsuen Wan Church
Holy Cross Lutheran Church

Gigamind English Primary School

CCC Wanchai Church Kei To Primary School
Causeway Bay Baptist Church

Man Kiu College

Suen Fuk Alliance Church

HungHom Baptist Church

Wo Lok Baptist Church

St. James Lutheran Kindergarten

EFCC-Yan Fook Church

CCC Chuen Yuen First Primary School

Fu Shan Peace Evangelical Centre

SKH St. Paul's Church

CNEC Fellowship Church

Semple Memorial Secondary School

Tseung Kwan O Methodist Primary School

Cumberland Presbyterian Church Yao Dao Secondary School

ECF Kowloon Bay Maan Shin Church
EFCC-Glorious Grace Church

Wing Kwong Pentecostal Holiness Church
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Tung Chung Ling Liang Church

Hong Kong Evangelical Yan Lam Church
The Christian Church of Eternal Truth
HKCCC The Grace Neighbourhood Center
Yan Kwong Integrated Family Service Centre
Cheung Chau Baptist Church

Ma On Shan Methodist Primary School

The Chinese Rhenish Church, Tai Po

Hong Kong Weaving Mills Association Chu Shek Lun
Secondary School

SKH Kei Oi Primary School

Lung Mun Mission of Tuen Mun Church,
The Church of Christ In China

Kowloon Tong Church of the C. C. & M.A. The Christian
Alliance College Church

SKH St. Thomas Church

Kowloon Tong Church of the C.C. & M.A. Shek Lei Church
Conservative Baptist Ming Yan Church

Riviera Gardens Peace Evangelical Centre

ECF Kowloon Canaan Church

EFCC Choi Fook Church Neighbourhood Family Service Centre
New Life Schools Incorporation New Life Church

Hong Kong Young Women's Christian Association -
Christian Ministry Department

Pak Kau College

Assembly of God Shek Kip Mei Church
Chinese Rhenish Church, Hung Hom
TWGHs Lui Yun Choy Memorial College
P.H.C. Wing Kwong College

The Evangelical Mutual Loving Gospel Lutheran Church
of Hong Kong

Truth Baptist Church

CCC Kwong Fuk Church

Fu Yan Truth Baprist Church

S.K.H. Bishop Mok Sau Tseng Secondary School
Christian & Missionary Alliance Ruth Hitchcock Memorial Church
Lai Yiu Methodist Church

CNEC Shing Fuk Church

The C&M Alliance Wah Kee Church

Tsung Tsin Christian Academy

Fung Kai Innovative School

CCC Hoh Fuk Tong Primary School

The Tsung Tsin Mission Of Hong Kong Shaukiwan Church
Tai Po Baptist Church

F*, represents the Companines which established in the year 2008-09.
17 new Companies were established and 7 Companies were closed in 2008-09.
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SERABZ ARAMER Distribution of Valid Companies among 5 Districts ()

BE hEED NEER v i) MR
HKI KC KE NKW NNE
SRR X Valid Companies 34 34 45 63 36 x
BEM Officers 336 289 371 417 292
X & Brigaders 1,421 1,394 1,616 1,908 1,325
R MK & Officers & Brigaders 1,757 1,683 1,987 2,325 1,617

2008-09 (1/4/08 - 31/3/09) FEE R X EH
No. of New Companies Estabished in 2008-09 (1/4/08 - 31/3/09)

HE g B =]
Churches / Organizations Schools Total
11 6 17

2008-09 (1/4/08 - 31/3/09) FEEFTi& 48597 B & EH
No. of New Sections Estabished in 2008-09 (1/4/08 - 31/3/09)

HE g B aH
Churches / Organizations School Total
9 1 10

2008-09 (1/4/08 - 31/3/09) FEER M2 2 HEEH
No. of Trial Companies in 2008-09 (1/4/08 - 31/3/09)

BE HiE B =F23
Churches / Organizations Schools Total
12 2 14

% 2008-09 FEEHFH M MER 73X
Applied as Trial Companies & Reactivated Companies in 2008-09

S#¥ Trial Run

EENELEEERE The Christian Church of Living Faith Shun Yan Church
AR EEENERESE Hung Hom Baptist Church Open Heart Chapel
FHEEEHIRIBARLT/NE CCC Mong Wong Far Yok Memorial Primary School
THEERRESRRE EFCC Fook On Church

EEEESNEETS Hong Chi Kwong Fuk Wai Yin Workshop

83 Reactivated
HEBHESHPALESE (5869 ) The Wah Fu Swatow Christian Church (The 86th Company)

g



ZEERMET  Rev. LEE Shung-kin SEEiET  Dr. YICK Kar-lim
BEFFKE  Mr. WAN Kwong-chi

M+ F£REAREIEEE 40-year Long Service Award (2008)

BE{C%&E  Mr. WATT Fu-yan

Z{SERYET  Rev. LEE Shung-kin S&iEEt  Dr. YICK Kar-lim
BEFFKE  Mr. WAN Kwong-chi

—t+HRERERFIE 25-year Long Service Award (2008)

BREESS%GHE  Mr. CHAN Kin-wing Ik#ELL  Ms. KONG Chun-wah

—+FEREAIRIELE 20-year Long Servic

#IRIE%E  Mr. CHIN Kan-yuen #HERLLE  Ms. HUI Mei-ling

+hFRIAKRIEIE 15-year Long Service Award (2008)

RE%%Lt Ms. CHAN Fung-yee SREBASKE  Mr. CHU Chi-ming REIRMET Rev. SUNG Po-king
BREZ5E  Mr. CHAN Yui-g EXIESKE Mr. FU Kwong-fai EZ24+  Ms. WONG Wai-chi

+F R HAR#IEEE 10-year Long Service Award (2008)

BRXFNSEE  Mr. CHAN Wing-wo WBKBASKEE  Mr. FUNG Wing-ming EEERA  Rev. TAM Kwok-wah
BEES%E  Mr. CHAU Tak-pui BERR%EE Mr. IP Shun-kim MERKE Mr. TO Hay-man
IRIEBIE  Ms. CHEUNG Suk-yee EFFELLT  Ms. KO Tai-hao BFRLZL Ms. TSANG Sau-ling
EFEE L L Ms. CHOI Sau-ha MBS E  Mr. KWOK Chi-hung BERWZL Ms. TSE Ka-lam
KRERFKE  Mr. CHU Ting-wang ML Ms. KWOK Pui-sze ERHETZLT  Ms. WONG On-ki
FHIEBSEE  Mr. FONG Wai-kin ZFEESE M LEE Yiu-kay HAMEZLE  Ms. WU Pui-lin
BER%t Ms. FU Chung-yan ZR2ELZLE  Ms. LEUNG Kit-yee EEATERE  Mr. YAN Chiu-shek
BREIES%E M. FUNG Chi-pui BEEfR%E  Mr. MAKa-lun

BERR%E M. FUNG Fu-hong AfELZt Ms. SHEK Pui-yee

AFERHRIEEE 5-year Long Service Award (2008)

ESUBS%EE  Mr. AU Mun-yiu BiEiR5%kE  Mr. CHAU Ching-yuen AL+ Ms. CHOW Fun-wa
BEi&EF5%E  Mr. AU Yat-hin iREABA%Z T Ms. CHEUNG Ming-ming BEZE%LE  Mr. CHOW Kin-yip
BREESRSEE  Mr. CHAN Hin-wing REBELT Ms. CHEUNG Wai-kwan %&ElZzE Ms. CHU Fung-sin
PREEHET  Rev. CHAN Kam-lin EEEYL Ms. CHEUNG Wan-heung  REEZ+  Ms. CHU Kwai-yin
BRfEIEL+  Ms. CHAN Kin-cheung IRTTEX T Ms. CHEUNG Yuen-ching  $#&%MI%4E Mr. CHUNG Chi-kong
ERENIESCE  Mr. CHAN Kuok-fong $BELSKE  Mr. CHIN Tak-sang $#E{hAAS%E  Mr. CHUNG Chung-ming
BRE¥REZ L Ms. CHAN Sze-wan EEEXL Ms. CHOI Fung-kuen BEITHE  Mr. CHUNG Yip-pui
BRFESHEE  Mr. CHAN Tze-fung ZEEWELLT Ms. CHOI Fung-may BB E Mr. CHUNG Yiu-man
BREEIEHZ L Ms. CHAN Wing-kei EEkLE Ms. CHOI Lai-bing EEBALLE  Ms. FOK Oi-ming

BRKZRSEE  Mr. CHAN Wing-tai Bzt Ms. CHOU Shuk-man ERHREE  Mr. FOK Yiu-tung



AERHEFEE 5-year Long Service Award (2008

fAIRMRSEE  Mr. HO Chin-hong ZFRMHLZLT Ms. LEE Ka-kay [iELtE Ms. NG Sze-wan
fAIZRCFEE  Mr. HO Ka-man FZELZT  Ms. LEE Kit-wah REHLZLE  Ms. NG Wai-man
@8HEE  Mr. HO Kam-shing F i+ Ms. LEE Mui SBEAE  Mr. NG Yiu-ming O
¥k %+ Ms. HO Lai-chu R #x+ Ms. LEUNG Hung EEELLE Ms. PANG Mei-yee
fiEEL LT Ms. HO Lai-yee RRIEWET Rev. LEUNG Ka-jor BXEESLE  Mr. POON Wing-cheung
fI%E¥LLt Ms. HO Mei-ling PEK%E  Mr. LEUNG Kam-po AslELZLE  Ms. SHEK Hoi-ting
®FFLLE  Ms. Jennifer HOU P45t Ms. LEUNG Kam-yee BBKEGSEE  Mr. SHIU Ka-kui
%HELLT  Ms. HUI Sau-ching PEIMET  Rev. LEUNG Ting-yik FEESTEE Mr SIU Kin-man

AN REE  Mr. KWAN Man-kin RBFBETE  Mr. LEUNG Tsz-tao sathddE M. TAM Wan-chung
S E LT Ms. KWOK Man-tsz REBASKE  Mr. LEUNG Wai-ming BBt Ms. TANG Po-chu
BEEHLLE Ms. LAl Oi-wan RHELL  Ms. LEUNG Yin-tsing EifER L Ms. TANG Shuk-yi

B XL  Ms. LAl Wing-sze ZFJKEHLE M. LI Siu-cheung 2HELT  Ms. TANG Tsui-yung
BAFELL  Ms. LAl Yuet-wa BEREET  Rev. LIEW Kam-keat BREEE  Mr. TONG Sau-kit
#WMBELt+ Ms. LAM Chau-yung BAfkLZt Ms. LIUNg-mui #EZELLT Ms. TSE Choi-yuk
WEELL Ms. LAM Ching-yee ZEEEYE M. LO Cheuk-hin EMFEL L Ms. WONG Chau-ping
#® 3L Ms. LAM Fai EFHLLE Ms. LO Sau-yin EEHWAT  Rev. WONG Cheong-fat
WEE%E  Mr. LAM Hon-hing Bf@3%EE Mr LUl Kin-man FE=ELXLE  Ms. WONG Ka-lai
WEELL Ms. LAM Lai-kwan BEBmMLL Ms. LUl Po-yan ERELt Ms. WONG Lai-tak
WmEELL Ms. LAM Pui-sai Bzt Ms. LUI Pui-shan EEEFRSE Mr. WONG Pak-nin
WEERELE  Mr. LAM Yum-hei TIiBL+L Ms. LUI Siu-kit EZiFGA%E  Mr. WONG Sek-ming
WKEBSE  Mr. LAM Wing-chiu BXK&ESRE  Mr. LUl Wing-fat F/ELZ+  Ms. WONG Siu-mai
2I#FHRS%E  Mr. LAU Chu-leung [EEESE  Mr. LUK Hok-ching EEMGLE  Mr. WONG Tze-lam
2I8RAKE  Mr LAU Kam-che WimELZL Ms. LUM Sui-wun FRELE  Ms. WONG Yan-ching
ZIGISEE  Mr. LAU Kim-ho B32Es%E  Mr. MA Man-chun Fil%%%E  Mr. WONG Yun-chee
ZIBELLT Ms. LAU Kwan-lai BpBLE Ms. MAK Siu-pik EEMEE  Mr. YAU Man-lam
BIKESHE  Mr. LAU Wing-ki HE#mLt Ms. MOK Wai-yin EMELZE  Ms. YIP Yu-yan
FZERS%E  Mr. LEE Chak-man REMETE  Mr. NG King-sun WHREWET  Rev. YIU Kin-wai
ZTIRIHET  Rev. LEE Chun-kwong RERESLE  Mr. NG King-tong

Honourable Service Badge (2008)

KREHHIKER Ms. CHU Yee-kwan ZFBERKRER M. LI Sing-choi
EBEEREKE  Mr. CHUNG See-lung BERER4ET  Rev. LIEW Kam-keat
MBS S%E Mr. CHUNG Yiu-man BRIEMET  Rev. LO Kim-fung
filfhELt Ms. HO Chung-yee EEEWET  Rev. LO Wai-ki
fAIRYI#5EE  Mr. HO Kai-hung BXIESEE  Mr. LO Wing-ching
{IE#ELZ L Ms. HO Lai-yee #RINGEE  Mr. LOK Ka-sum
fAWEKRE Ms. HO Mui-ling BESERE Ms. LU Lee-ching
izt Ms. HO Suk-han BREKE  Mr. MAK Ka-wing
fafES5%4E  Mr. HO Yun-king B BYWAT Rev. MOK Fai
EfE%E  Mr. AU Mun-yiu SEEKE  Mr. KO Chi-hung BHERR%E Mr. MOK Lai-ming
BREEEWAT  Rev. CHAN Kam-lin 2 FEE M KWOK Yue BIET  Rev. MOK Tung-shing
BRfg&SEE  Mr. CHAN Kin-sang WEithskE  Mr. LAM Kam-chi {AEEMIR  Ms. NG Lai-han
RE#E®RE Mr. CHAN Kwok-kuen WERBSEE  Mr. LAM Wai-yiu {fiZE4&+ Ms. NG Soo-min
BRFFR%L L Ms. CHAN Sau-ying 2I4E%+  Ms. LAU Chiu-hing EOIlS5EE  Mr. PANG Ho-shing
BRIZEER  Mr. CHAN Yiu-wah BERBER  Mr. LAW Ching-po BERIE®ER Ms. SIT Fung-ming
Ei&R%E  Mr. CHAU Ching-yuen BRHLZLE Ms. LAW Ka-man EEAERE  Ms. TANG Mei-sin
EMEMESGE  Mr. CHENG Wai-kit BFEFKE  Mr. LAW Yu-ning EEXRE  Ms. TANG Po-chu
IRFIESEE  Mr. CHEUNG Chee-ching  ZER¥HET  Rev. LEE Chun-kwong RS  Dr. Kenneth TSOI
IREIZRS%E  Mr. CHEUNG Kai-sum FFHFELL  Ms. LEE Sau-king fRAAERSCAE M. TSUI Ming-kin
RIHER%E  Mr. CHEUNG Sai-man ZEKHEYET  Rev. LEE Wing-ching EERMET Rev. WONG Cheong-fat
SREENSEE  Mr. CHU Wing-kwong PRIEWET Rev. LEUNG Ka-jor B X%&&E  Mr. WONG Man

g



REZHE Honourable Service Badg

HIEEWET  Rev. WU Yuk-fan
EEMET  Rev. YAN Shu-yun
BEEKREK  Ms. YEUNG Ching-han

EFERER  Ms. YIP Sau-wah
WEERIEYET  Rev. YIU Kin-wai
RERHEE  Mr. YU Chung-wai

EWEBRE  Mr. WONG Sui-lun

[}
(o]
EEELLT  Ms. WONG Wai-kum
O " #AX%E M. WONG Yu-wing
BB AZE Founder's Badge (2008)

EifgLET Ms. FOK Shuk-yee
E(hIESE  Mr. TAM Chung-hang

ERELZELZ+ Ms. CHAN Hoi-ying
E&ERLE  Ms. FOK Ching-yan

$HiRLLE Drill Competition (2009)

EREE (ME4E)

BE : B15K629H (BHE7EK)
EREE : SB1457 %

TE  E2247H 2nd-runner up: The 224th Company

BIEHIIREE : H15K%627 % (BE2M)  Best Dressed Uniform Award: The 15th & 62nd Company (Joint Company)
RIEEITER  Fe2oBEEE LT Best Commander Award: Ms. CHENG Shun-heung, Staff Sergeant, The 62nd Company

Chairperson's Cup (Junior Section)

Champion: The 15th & 62nd Company (Joint Company)
1st-runner up: The 145th Company

BERE (P&4E)

President’s Cup (Company Section)

THE : FE3577 M Champion: The 35th Company
ORE : EE5977 MK 1st-runner up: The 59th Company
TE  E329K 2nd-runner up: The 32nd Company

RIEFIAREE : 359K Best Dressed Uniform Award: The 35th Company
RIETISERE  FIPBRAERBERE Best Commander Award: Ms. CHAN Yee-Kwan, Lieutenant, The 35th Company

AMELIE

BE : WEFHME
REOHLHE  HRAENEREARE

Provisional District Cup

Champion: Kowloon Central Provisional District
Highest Participation Award:
New Territories and Kowloon West Provisional District

PIEOE Junior Section

THE : E627 B Champion: The 62nd Company
OOEE 38R 1st-runner up: The 38th Company
FE : 24607 2nd-runner up: The 246th Company
thik4H Company Section

TEE 55627 B Champion: The 62nd Company
ONEE : 1940 BK 1st-runner up: The 194th Company
TE  Ee87H 2nd-runner up: The 88th Company
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Income and expenditure account
g For the vear ended 31 March 2009

FREES>FN 2009 2008
, Diate HEs HES
W have audited the financial fThe Association”) set out 213, :‘."“"' vents
s A tw-nl:llo mmmmm ‘on pages o I y
wwmmmwmwmm-nmuw-mmnm - Headquanee — A0 ummn
Govermment project / Doaation M
- Chinese Permanent Cemeseries 1,154 34,258
- Civil Education Fund 15,386 54,475
e thlo fou i " « Commission on Youth . n:::g
stasements ln socordance with Hong Keong Financial Reporting Standards imued by e Hong Keeg lnstinas of Centified - Best dreg -
mmmmmwgwummmmuu Funds received from:
the trus aad Buir whether due 1o - Comsnity Chest 531,400 506,100
[ d - EDR Assistance Scheme aperated by s for Needy
the clrcmatances. Student Members 170,000 100,000
- Education Fuzd A8 482 !
Auditoes’ responsibiiyy - HSBC Fund (The Sir Robert o Tung Chasizable Fund) - 200,000
- Sharity (ACCA) 52,000 .
financial eedit made solely to you, - Admisistration Fee frons Stedfin Association HK Lid 200,000
23 2 body, and for 0o other parpase. We do not asseme responsibility towards or accept liability 00 any oher parson for the - Domation from Stedfast Association HK Lid 07 425 -
contents of this report. - Ohers. 41,770 20,989
I Program income :mn 1.}3:3]3;
mhmmmmummmmwmmum—muw ponation Inee % g'_:eu
Diher income 262,743 243,801
An sudit invohves performisg procedures fo obtzin audit evidenoe sbout the amcunts and disclosures in the finsncisl —
statements. The procedures selected depend oa the suditony’ judgemesn, indluding the msessment of the risks of material 10677961 7.103,649
o con e e pancin s e s i p "”uﬂmum";um Expenditure 4 (om0 (7.869360)
'“"""“"‘"M‘"“”“""” dif stz but st o e g i Surplus (Deficit) for the year [EETH {765,731)
and the reasomableness of mu—-mbynmmu-ﬂlsmum R R
o the fisancial staements.
W bl provid v The notes on pages 6 10 13 form part of the financial statemests,
Opinion

In o oplnkos, the financlal mﬂwlhh“;‘ﬁfvﬁ'“”mdmm}aﬁhunﬂmm

oy Chan & Lo

Centified Public Accountants (Practising)
Heng Kong, 22 June 2005

l!xll 1091158

L+ BF
™ Meos 0ra0 ()
n x 239 G168

dGireatmany Centre,
lwnswmmw Hoag Keag. 1

The Bovs' Brigade, Hong Kong .

T 3 W N ERERLEW

Balance sheet as at 31 March 2009 Statement of changes in equity

Far the vear ended 31 March 2009
2008
Hote HES HES 2005 2008

Aasets HES HES

Nan-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 101,560 170,259 Teeal fund balance i the beginning of the year 5232800 3,974,853
‘Construstion in progress [ LTELOMY -

1881560 170,255 ised in the Associ
income and expenditure account:

Current mmﬂm m;mfwk - 1975487
Accounts receivables 136,984 274,498 raised in projects year (Training Sckocl) 39946 55,575
Deposhs xed prepaymenss 185,262 107,809 Pund raised {used) in projects for the year (Ma Wan Froject) AL {0 262,078)
Bank balances and cash 7 4,793,355 2,249 20,070 2,100

e — R 1 rMs 83,165
BT Ti2465 Fund {ibed) raised o Reserve froen LSG {except Provident fund) (36997 36,997
Buank interest income 20,947 132222

Current liabilites et surplus recogaised dicectly in equity 239,248 2,023,468
Accounits payable and accruals 1145461 1,198,870
Amount due to Siedfast Association 13 12,677 125
‘Subvestion refusdable 156,370

surphs i oy ‘Surplus (Deficit) for the year T2 { TESTIN
15,131 2,262,365
Total fusd Balance a the ond of the year 6349080 5232,590

Net current assets 466,490 5,062,291 I T

Mot assets 6,349,050 5,232,590 Th 13 form past of the

Reserves

Geoeral 8 (387,666 [ 48953

Youth development fund ¥ 5802668 5,381,800

Feeserve from LG (except Provident fund) 1 3252 588217

Provident fand reserve. 1 211,526 211,526

Total reserves 349,050 3232550

The financial statements on pages 2 10 13 were approved and authorised for issue by the Exccutive Commibies on 22
June 2009 and are signed on its behalf by:

%_M
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Cash flow statement
For the year ended 31 March 2009
2% 2008
HKS HES
mmﬂuermmm
ouhmq;u general fund 7,069,912
Cash receipts in youth development fund w:n:a 2,033,162
Mm»mw-dwuhwm (10,543,552} (6,171,041}
d (1,351,095 (262078
Net cash fro T 2659355
mmum-nm
‘Furchase of property, plant and equipment {3884 { 3293
Acquisition of construction in progress. 2,781,000} -
1 and vouth fds 26,476 154916
Met cash (used In) investing activities (2,790,408} [ )
in cash and cash eq: (2,148,854 2491958
the year 6452 4330000
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Bank balanees and cash 4T85 6542240

pages 6o 13 al statersents.

EEE R

Notes to the financial statements
For the vear ended 31 March 2009

1. General information

established in

2 Kong ia Tndand Reveruse Department
hebeldﬂhble institution, which Is extitled to exemption from tax under Section £8 of the Inland Revenue

The Assocation is agency of Chest sad The Hong K il
The principal activities of the Association are providing integrated youth service and training activities for
young peopie.

3 Statement of com pliance
flancal sutements have been prepared in sccordance with sl spplicable Hoeg Kong Financia
ﬂuwh!

These

Reporting Suadards

Reponting Standards, Hoag Kong Accountizg Standards (HKASs) and Interprenstions bvasd by the

in-]mm of Centified Public Accoustants (HKICPA), sccountisg principles penerally sccepied hm
ong.

mmmmmmm-ﬂmm Interpretations that are first effective or
available for ewly adoption for the curment sccousting period of the Assochative. There have besn no
umw»mmmwmwuhwwmu-mk«m
developesnty.

mmwma%wwwuwhhwmwﬁmwwem

Bccousting year, A semary Lt d by the Asseciation is st out n pote
3
LN Sgnificant accounting policies
Basis of .
preparation of the Financial with HEFRSS requires 1o make
judgemsents, estimates and ausumptions that affect the application of poficies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and The are

Based on
and warious other fictors that are belisved 10 be reasomable under the circumstances, the sesults of which foms
mm«rmnqmjwm am‘ﬂl-ua‘mudlhbmﬁu that are mot readily spparent

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed om an cogoing basis. Revisions to accounting
wmd-mnpuldeﬂwmhm Lllbomham wrily that peciod,
revision periods.

estimates are
o i the period of the
Abbreviation of expressions

muw..m_-ammmm-ummormnmmm [
Twfial of Hong Koag Special

W

3

EE R RS

Significant accounting policies - Continued

ﬂ&mmdmnhdmmhmnmwh&m aa those
w“wdm&mﬂmmdnm.

%
z

(i) Interest ingome

mwwmkm-ﬂummhmmMummxhu
present values.

Opersting leasey

Reatals payable under opermting s d the term of the

Mmmmmmmumwﬂwwwhonwluhwnww
the lease

Eregerty, plast and equipmest

Propery, plast and sqips " e

Dwpreciation is % write off the com of items of propery, plant and equipment over their estimated
useflal Il\!--dlﬂerhhngﬂomﬂwﬂmum vabae, using the siraight line method, at
3344% per annum.

An ibem of propesty, plant and equipement b derecognised upon -ﬁpenlwwbmmhn:mmni:bmﬁu

are expected 1o arise from the continued e of the assel, Any rln loss prising on derecognition of the asset

:mummdudummmmmmm the carryiag amount of the Rem} s
luded i th 1 which the i

WkE e EN

EN Significant accounting policies - Comtimued

‘Ascounts receivables
falr vatoe " etived cost hess ailk
o impairmes of doubafial debta, except whetiser the offe discounting P ial. In such cases,
Impairment of nssets
Impairment of accouncs recetrables

nmsmmmnmnm«mm-:mnmmmmw
Encludes

determine whether there & objective evidence of impairmest. Objective evidence
bnervable data th mdmhlwwm

-sgificant fnaecial iffculy of he ssounts recefvabl;
Interest of prineipal payments;
twumﬁwwmumbhw“mmwmwm

-ﬂmmmummmmkmmnﬁm that have an adverse effect

on the accounts receivable.
rrmymmmwmmmhmmmmm receivables and
ﬁnnmlmnmdnmn«uadm Whnmﬂu&mmh
discounted o the finsscial exset’s

mlnmm:nummwnmnmmammx
where the effect of discounting is matevial. This assesszvent i

individually assessed as
Mmmwmwwwmmwmummw»m

vn.wwum«mwmmwmmw&w

obfectively 1o an evest ocouning afler the Impaimeent loss was recogaised, the impaiment loss s reversed

wm«mAmolmwmmmmﬂmmmimm
which woul iy sed in prior years.

P progn

Insernat and ] of information h balance sheet date to identbly Indicatians that
prepeny, plant and equipment and constractios in progress may be Sapaired of an impairment Joss previcusly
recognised mo longer exists or may have decreased. If amy such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount s estimated.

The recoverable amount of 4n asset is e greater of [ts et selling price and value in use. In assessing valot in

value of meoney i i szt
does mot generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable smount i
datemeined for the smallest group of essets thet generstes cash inflows independenily fi.e. n cash-generniing
undt).

An_ impaimment loss i recogaised a5 an expense whenever the camying amoust of an amet, or the
cash s it belongs, excesds

Mhmmkmwmmm.tmwlnkdmudmmlum
recoverable

amount. A reversal of hast wold have
‘been determined had mm:mmmnmmmolhmmn
eredited o income the yeas in which the reversals are recognised.
L}




The Boys' Brigade, Hong Kong
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Construction in pregress
Constroction in progress |s carried a1 the lower of cost and et realisable value. No depreciation is provided.

Azt and oiher pavates

il ting wish b imimatorial, atcost
Blated paries

i ociion I

{0y e party has the ability, divectly or Sedineesly, throogh oae of more intermediaries, to control the
mmwmwmmum-mmwwm
arbas

G} the Associati .— " B
(i) the party is a member of key management personnel of the Assoclation, or a clase family member of
such e isdividual, or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of such

(¥} the party & a choss family member of a party refered to i (7) or is an entity under the contral, joint

) the party is & posi-employment benefit plas which is for the beaefit of cmployees of the Association or

o f an individal are those famity C d o Inflacnes, or
b influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.

Cash and cash equivalent

mmmmmmm:mmammmmmmm

fimancial institutions, and shori-term, highly liquid imvestments that are comvertile into kzown
amounts of cath and which are subject 1o 23 insignificass risk of changes in value having beon within three
m«msmﬂh Bank overdrafts thet are repayabic on demand and form an itegral part of

the Associstion's cah management are sl included a8 & componest of cash and cash oquivalents for the
purpose of the cash flow statement.

Ok M b AN

Expenditure
2009 2008
HES HES
Advertisement aad promotion 118 14,431
Bank charges. 1,903 1,093
Cleaning 413 3,034
Computer cossamable 6628 4,166
104,625 107,169
Elecaricity, water, telepbone sad fix 100,469 96,258
Insurance 81,740 TRSTT
m B1AZL
Membership fe 4750 16,706
and periodical 2828 2739
42,795
Printing and stationery 13572 105,040
Program snd activities 1800741 1677564
Provident fund contribution 371289
Reference materials 0060
Rt and races. 255,180 276486
Repairs and maintenance 27384
Salaries 6,687,796 5,011,355
Souvenir 13,005
Staff welfare 39,560 53,092
‘Sundry expenses 15,197 18,228
Travelting and transportation 25,525 2313
9,800,749 7,868,380
Froperty, plant and equipnent
Furniture
Lessshold and Electrical  Computer
Improvemess st equipment  squipment Tutal
ot HES HES HES HES HES
AL | Apsil D008 30,700 146511 136,360 421,829 TISA00
Addiziors - - 4354 31,530 35EE
At 31 Mareh 2009 38,700 146511 140,714 453,359 TTLIS
At | April 2006 30,700 148311 129,586 25RM4 565,101
Provided for the year - . 5935 YE5EE 14623
AL31 March 200% 356,992
Net book valee

At 31 Marech 2009

A1 31 March 2008

Bank balances and cash
20090 o0
HES HES
Headquaners 4,140,727 6,150,143
School social work wmit B51,618 743,106
4,793,355 6542249
Ceneral fund
bl 2008
HES HES
Balancs at the beginning of the year {895 { 170,593)
Sarplies (deficit) for the year 77212 { 765,731)
Transfer 10 fund resesve (note 11} (12629
Transfer to reserve from LSO (except provident fund Xnote 10) {  278,928) -
written off [+ ]
Balance at the end of the year i 387.666) (4B
Youth development fand
2009 2008
MK HEE
‘Balance ot the beginning of the year £361,500
Fund raised on flag day - 1575457
Fund raised in projects for e year (Training School) 39,946 75
Fund raised {ssed) in projects for the year (Ma Wan Project) 429,505 ( 262,078)
Pank imterest received during the yess T 32222
Denations received during the. M 0,070 2,100
Balance at the end of the year 5,592,668 581,300
Reserve from LSG (except Provident fand)
2009 2008
HES HES
Eaalance at the beginning of the year 468,085
B3,165
Fuod il oa rempocsry diffesenees w7
Transfer from geeeral fund
Balance at the end of the year 87

FREESEN

1.

Provident fund ressrve

Balance af the beginning of the year 211,526
Transfer from general fimd (note £) N

Balance at the end of the yrar

Operating leases
Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases in respect of premises during the year are HK$285,180
(2008: HK$270,528).

At the balance sheet date, the Associstion had no commitsents for future minimum lesse payments uader
‘non-cancelable operating leasss,

Belated party transactions
mﬂtw.‘hwm into the following transaction with Stedfast Association Hong Kong

2009 2008

K3 HEE
Funds received L0745 .
Ameunt dus 10 Swedlast Assoclation, 26T 907,125

The abave trasactions were in sccordance with the terms authorised by the Execulive Commites. The
d unsecured,

Rev. Kong Yiu Lung, Rev. Wong Sing Heung and Mr, Chan To Wai, Patrick, the Assocation’s Execative
Conlim memb o di of Stsdfast Association for both years.

Government grants and subvention

Gavernment subvention of HEKSS5A475856 (2008:HK$4,129,474) have been received in the coment year
towards ifairs burexs. The have In income for the year,

Financial instruments
Exposure to currency, credit and liquidicy and cash flow intevest rate risks arises In the nomeal counse of the

Assochatica’s operations. Thess risks are Emiled by the Association’s financial mansgemest policies and
practices described below.

Forsign currency risk

The Association has ne significant exposure 10 forelgn curency risk as substantially all of the Association's
transacticns are desominated in Hong Kong dollars.

12
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15 Financial instruments - Confinued
Creddit risk

The Association's credit risk is primarily attritesable to cash at banks and sccounts receivables. The
b Hors th it ris g by

‘The credit risk oa liquid finds is limited because the comterparties are suthorised financial institutions listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange end regalated under Hong Kong Banking Ordisance.

In respect of accounts receivables, crodit evaluations are performed from time o time on all dcbiors,
Diepending back i knowedge of individual deblors s age of the
‘accounts recelvebles, debtors are requested to settle part or all outstanding balances before any firther credit is
granted. Normally, the Association does not abtain collateral o debtors.

The Association Bas no significant concentrations of credit risk, with exposare spread over & pumber of

counlerparties and debtors.
Liguidity risk

The Associatian's policy s 80 regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirtenents, 30 ensare that it
maintains sufficiant ressrves of cash 20 mest iss liquidity reqairements in the short and longer tesm.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Association has no significent interest-bearing assets nd libilitics. Cash ot banks eaen interest at floating
rates based on daily bask deposits rates.

Sensitteity analyris

At 31 March 2009, it is entimated that  genera! Increase/decrease of | percent i imerest rates, with all other
vaziahles hedd comatant, would increase/decrease the Association's surplus and general fund by approximately
HE$45,000.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming hat the chasge is intesest rates had cccomed at
the balance sheet date and had been applied to the exposure % interest rate risk for both derivative and
non-derivative financial instruments in existence ot that date, The | pertent inerease of decrease repreients
maragement's assessment of the Bely maximees change in inerest rates over the period umtil the pext ansal
balance sheet date.

Fair value of financal instruments

The fair values of receivables, deposits and propaid expenses, bank bakinces, payables and sccrualt, amount
doe to Stefast Association and subverzion surplus refundabls sre assumed % sppronimately thelr camrying
amount due to the short-term matarities of these assets and liabilities.

16, Post balance sheet event

By the approval of the Execative Commisies in the meeting cn 19 March 2009, all the Associstion’s sctivities,
assets and liahilities will transferred ca or before 31 August 2009 10 The Boys® Brigade, Hoeg Koog Limited
("the Compazy”), a [imited company iscorporated oa 25 Febrary 2009 undsr the Hong Kong, Companics
Ondinance {Chapter 32) as & company limited by guarantis and st baving a share capital and the Company wis
apprved by the Iniand Revenue Department on the same tay 1o be a charitabie institation, which i entithed to
exemption from tax under Section §8 of the Tnkand Revenue Ordinsnee.
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Related Organizations

Commission on Youth

Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education
Education and Manpower Bureau

Home Affairs Bureau

Ma Wan Rural Committee

Social Welfare Department

Tsuen Wan District Council




FERFHERGE Non-governmental Organizations & BREHERIS Schools & Educational Organizations
Associations

EHTFRRER Agency for Volunteer service SRR BESR Angela Luk's Education Foundation Ltd.

N M (/N Association of Chartered Certified Accountants PEABEAREMEZS/  CCC Hon Fuk Tong College

YN Community Chest of Hong Kong RESE 08K Holy Cross Lutheran School

BEBTEEAERETES Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong IREFEEmehE Hoi Ping Chamber of Commerce Secondary

EREEE Gold Award Holders Associations of Hong Kong School

EBNEREES Hong Kong Council of Social Service EBEGREHETI/FE  Hong Kong Baptist University - Social Work

EBBERRREE Hong Kong Employment Development Department

HERBERFFTAO Institute of Social Service Development BEEELHR Jockey Club Government Secondary School

EEREREHE Senior Citizen Home Safety Association LR S New Asia Middle School

EREREHE St. James' Settlement L ER New Method Collage

RFRRE Tai Po Environmental Association ERGREFRE SKH Kei Hau Secondary School

NAEZE R EIRERE  TCM Massage & Foot Reflexology Association BABERSUNE SKH St. Clement's Primary School
RE—[rEZmAE TWGHS Wong Fut Nam College
RRAREHER Tung Chung Catholic School

HERETHEE Churches & Christian Organizations [CE T Business Corporations

EBHHEBLALmMMEE C.P.M.S. Yaumatei Church Alpine Partner Alpine Partner
MFEREE Causeway Bay Baptist Church 7N)4%) Charis Square
REEBHES—% (B%8%E) CCC Hop Yat Church (Hong Kong Church) SERIFI SIS Darg Partners
FEABHREGRRE EFCC Joy Church DOS Dynamic Order System
FREBZEEERRE EFCC Tin Chuen Church LREERE L Jackeline Beauty Salon
TEEEEhEE Methodist Evangelistic Ministry EBEBAERAT MTR Corporation Limited
HHEREE New Hope Baptist Church EENEERAT Ma Wan Park Limited
BEBERS Scripture Union of Hong Kong agF MRS Mercator Outdoor Equipment Centre
EEHEBREGNBE Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong BEP MA@ RC Outfitters

Kau Yan Church 2BEBEESRAT  Schenker International (HK) Ltd.
IxEEER The Industrial Evangelistic Fellowship B E A RAT Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited
FEEE The Media Evangelism Limited BBkl TRERAT Team N Core Ltd.

EBLBELIRITARAT The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

EEEHARPO Well Mount Sports Company
HRESRMERAT World Sports
82F Funds & Foundations Bi Mainland & Overseas Organizations
52D Beat Drugs Fund HEVFEDMNES The Boys' Brigade Asia
ENKRBSES Board of Management of The Chinese BHEBHEEE Chengdu YMCA
Permanent Cemeteries H£E@EPIUTFEEE China Propaganda Department of Zhong Shan
REBTZEES Sir Robert Ho Tung Charitable Fund Committee of Communist Youth League

RYIEE NS

P EBREXFIESF  The above names are arranged in alphabetical order.

REERANBE—FEBRTAGZALNRE (ARNBREAR  ZRERHEMEERT A ) ROBH - AGERFHRZIH (BFEEE - K
B-HR-%I1) - HEPEQ (B8RS - EREEE) - KEBSLREBEBLFEZR—BENHMNEE - R - AR S EREER
EERERY - &% » NGRORE R FERETHRHIELFENE560 K RMEEIRKR R FE407 BT ZEHH BN ERM -

We would like to thank our donors (owing to limited space, we regret not being able to include the names of all donors) for their generous support.
Our thanks are due for all of our Companies (including Officers, Brigaders, Parents, and Volunteers), their Organizing Units, Partnership Churches; and
Stedfast Association of Hong Kong for their continuous support and encouragement. Moreover, we would like to show our gratitude to all the media
for promoting our services. Last, but not least, we would like to express our deep gratitude to Ms. YU Lam-yue, Lieutenant of the 56th Company and
Ms. Priscilla LEE, Warrent Officer of the 40th Company; for their voluntary effort in translating this annual report.

*REEFE52008F481HZE2009F3531H ° This year refers to 1 April 2008 to 31 March 2009.
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